A HANDBOOK FOR IEDC NODAL OFFICERS



INNOVATION AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT CENTRE



A HANDBOOK FOR IEDC NODAL OFFICERS

Kerala Startup Mission G3B, Thejaswini, Technopark Campus, Kariavattom, Kazahakuttom, Thiruvananthapuram Ph: 0471-2700270; 08047180470 Email :info@startupmission.in Website :www.startupmission.kerala.gov.in



ABOUT THIS HANDBOOK

The concept of Innovation and Entrepreneurship Development Centre (IEDC) was formulated to promote innovation and entrepreneurial culture in educational institutions and to develop institutional mechanism to foster techno-entrepreneurship for generation of wealth and employment. The IEDCs are established in academic institutions across Kerala having requisite expertise and infrastructure.

Kerala Startup Mission has taken this initiative to create awareness, exposure and skills among the students and to enable and promote an environment to create entrepreneurial ventures by developing innovative products of social relevance.

IEDC plays a major role in identifying the potential entrepreneur, right from the college level. The Nodal Officer/Faculty is advised to nurture the talent and it undergoes multiple phases during its journey from identifying right students, right scalable idea and sustainability of the idea, team and IEDC.

This Handbook is for Nodal Officers of IEDCs of Kerala Startup Mission which highlights the major aspects of the preparatory and development phases of an IEDC and an innovator journey. Rather than being a theoretical discourse on process, this Handbook intends to be a hands-on guide for current and future IEDC Nodal Officers. Certain aspects of the existing mechanism had been redefined and a practical framework that might help Nodal officers to plan their immediate actions has been put forward.

This Handbook also encourages new and existing IEDC to share their experience and suggest newer approaches.



Table of Contents

1.	INTRODUCTION	6
	1.1. Kerala Technology Innovation Policy	6
	1.2. Kerala Startup Mission	6
	1.3. Innovation and Entrepreneurship Development Centre (IEDC)	7
	1.4. Genesis	7
	1.5. Relevance	8
	1.6. The Idea	8
	1.7. IEDCs in the Era of Disruption	9
	1./.1. Vision	11
	1.7.2. Purpose	11
	1.7.3. MISSION	11
	17.4. Objectives	11
	1.8 Programme Design of IEDC	11
_		12
2.	JOURNEY TOWARDS EXCELLENCE	14
	2.1. Selection Process and Timeline	14
	2.2. Compliance Process for Grant – in Aid Disbursement	1/
	2.2.1. Documentary Compliance	1/
	2.2.2.IEDC Portal Compliance	17
3.	SEEDING AN INNOVATION CULTURE	20
	3.1. Programme Design - Express, Explore, Experiment and Experience	20
	3.1.1. Innovation phase	21
	3.1.2. Technology Phase	23
	3.1.3. Entrepreneurship and Business Phase	24
4.	MANAGING THE IEDC	28
	4.1. Designing the Innovation and Entrepreneurship Centre	28
	4.2. Identifying then right Human Resources	28
	4.3. Institutional Innovation Council	30
	4.4. Engagement with Community and Community Organisation	30
	4.5. Managing the IEDC Centre	31
	4.5.1. Information Management	31
	4.6. Finance Management	32
	4.7. Fund Utilisation	32
5.	BUILDING A VIBRANT INNOVATION ECOSYSTEM	35
	5.1. Faculty Development programme	35
	5.2. Inspire	35
	5.3. i-Talk	35
	Ver development centre	2

	5.4.	Idea Fest	36		
	5.5.	WhyHacK	36		
	5.6.	Startup Awareness and Leadership Training (SALT)	36		
	5.7.	Local Entrepreneurship Advancement Programme (LEAP)	36		
	5.8.	IGNITE	37		
	5.9.	Startup Mentorship for Innovation, Learning and Entrepreneurship (SMILE)	37		
	5.10.	Recognising Innovators and Start up Entrepreneurs (RISE)	37		
	5.11.	IEDC Summit	38		
	5.12.	Communication with IEDCs	38		
	5.13.	Mentoring for Successful Start-up Ecosystem	38		
	5.14.	Engagement with Alumni	39		
6. N		ITORING AND EVALUATION	41		
	6.1.	IEDC Portal	41		
	6.2.	Impact Created	41		
	6.3.	IEDC Accreditation	41		
7. 1	THE J	IOY OF INNOVATION	44		
	7.1.	IEDC Stories	44		
	7.2.	Opportunities for Innovators	44		
AN	NEXI	JRE	48		
	Anne	xure I - Roles and Responsibilities of Students leads	49		
	Anne	xure II - List of IEDCs	51		
	Anne	xure III - Institutions accredited by Kerala Startup Mission as Incubators	65		
	Anne	xure IV - List of IEDCS in Kerala with Government of India Sanctioned Incubators & Contact D	etails		
66					
	Anne	xure V - Details of Technology Business Incubators in Kerala	67		
	Anne	xure V - List of Fablabs & Mini Fablabs	71		
	Anne	xure VII - List of FDCs with IOT Labs	75		
	Annexure VIII - Kerala Blockchain Academy Innovation Clubs				
	Anne	xure IX - Details of Patent Information Centre	81		



INTRODUCTION



1. INTRODUCTION

Government of Kerala initiated the Startup movement through Kerala Startup Mission(KSUM) by forging and implementing forward-looking policies for creating a vibrant Startup ecosystem in the state primarily to foster the growth of innovation lead technology entrepreneurship by supporting all the strata of society to encourage them to come up with ideas and to turn it into business so that they may obtain gainful employment and can employ others as well.

Kerala is currently witnessing the rise of technology driven, innovation-led and knowledgebased enterprises right from the college level. KSUM put forward the concept of Innovation and Entrepreneurship Development Centre (IEDC) in the year 2014 and was formulated to promote innovation and entrepreneurial culture in educational institutions and to develop institutional mechanism to foster techno-entrepreneurs. IEDC aims to create awareness, exposure and technology skills among the students and to enable and promote an environment to create technopreneurial ventures by developing innovative products of social relevance. IEDCs will act as mini incubators enabling students to work on prototypes while studying.

Until recent times, the graduating students had two choices: get into world of work or pursue higher education. With the establishment of IEDC, a third option now emerges: to start a venture.

1.1. KERALA TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION POLICY

Government of Kerala introduced Kerala Technology Innovation Policy in 2014 with an ambitious objective to transform Kerala as an entrepreneurial State. Through the Technology Policy, Government of Kerala aims to bring a series of intervention to develop a conducive ecosystem where you of our State can reach his/her maximum potential. The policy envisages strategies to retain the best talents within the State of Kerala itself and encourages to pursue their dream in Kerala. Kerala Technology Innovation policy aspires to develop an entrepreneurial culture and recognises the skill development as the key characteristic of such an ecosystem.

1.2. KERALA STARTUP MISSION

Kerala Startup Mission (KSUM) is the State nodal agency for the promotion of innovation and entrepreneurship under Department of Electronics and IT, Government of Kerala. Kerala Startup Mission plays a pivotal role in developing a vibrant Startup ecosystem in the State of Kerala.



The primary objectives of KSUM is to undertake the planning, establishment and management of Technology Business Incubators/Accelerators in Kerala and thereby promote technologybased entrepreneurship activities and develop a conducive environment required for promoting high technology-based business activities.

Being the apex body for the Startup activities in the State, Kerala Startup Mission supports incubators in the State of Kerala to achieve their full potential by extending financial, technological and mentoring support to incubated start-ups. Kerala Startup Mission helps Startup Founders to execute their vision and compete on the global stage by providing them with risk capital, Incubation support, expert mentoring, and business network when traditional financial and other institutions cannot. The objectives of Kerala Startup Mission are;

- To promote knowledge driven and technology based Startup ventures
- To establish and Management of Technology Business Incubators and thereby create the infrastructure and environment required for promoting technology-based start-ups
- To encourage leading entrepreneurs and companies to set up high technology business activities in the region
- To undertake major initiatives in Innovation promotion in the region.
- To build appropriate models for Entrepreneurship Development through research
- To create a knowledge, innovation and entrepreneurial support system through a collaborative community of national and international experts, practitioners and other partners.

1.3. INNOVATION AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (IEDC)

Innovation and Entrepreneurship Development Centre (IEDC) is a flagship initiative of Kerala Startup Mission to promote innovation and entrepreneurship among the student and academic fraternity in the educational institutions in the State of Kerala and considered as an umbrella programme that would play an instrumental role in fostering innovation culture in Academic institutions.

1.4. GENESIS

The concept of Innovation and Entrepreneurship Development Centre (IEDC) is formulated to promote innovation and entrepreneurial culture in educational institutions and to develop institutional mechanism to foster techno-entrepreneurship for generation of wealth and employment. The IEDCs are established in academic institutions across Kerala having requisite expertise and infrastructure.



1.5. RELEVANCE

Migration of most talented youth in the State of Kerala to other parts of world for better career options is considered as a feature of Kerala Society. This loss is an irreparable in Knowledge economy where people and ideas are more important than land or capital. By recognising this very fact, Government of Kerala have taken steps to prevent the brain drain from Kerala. Kerala Technology Innovation policy of State Government is formulated in this context.

Kerala Technology Policy aptly recognises inculcating the habit and embedding the idea of innovation and entrepreneurship in the minds of citizen in every aspect of economic activity is critical for promoting culture of innovation. This can be achieved only through the active involvement and support of educational institutions.

Innovation and Entrepreneurship Development Centre (IEDC) is initiated as an Academic Intervention to promote innovation and entrepreneurial culture among students as envisaged in the Technology Innovation Policy 2014. Through the setting up of IEDCs in Colleges, Government aims to encourage talented youth to initiate entrepreneurship in technology sectors.

1.6. THE IDEA

The Innovation and Entrepreneurship Development Centres (IEDC) are platforms set up mainly in Engineering, Arts & Science Colleges and Polytechnics with an aim to provide students an opportunity to innovate and experiment. IEDC act as the first launch pad for a Student's entrepreneurial journey and expose them with the new age technologies.

The IEDCs are envisaged as a learning and innovation hub that creates innovation culture among Innovators by introducing them the State-of-the-art technologies and expert mentors. IEDC will encourage students to translate their innovative ideas into prototypes without the fear of failure. IEDCs will take earnest effort to upgrade the skill set of the students through the conduct of relevant workshops and seminars.

IEDC in short will bridge the gap between Industry and Academia by conducting skill development training programmes for the students and will act as an aggregator with three stages of growth in mind – Innovation, Technology and Entrepreneurship.

Kerala Startup Mission has set up IEDCs in 226 institutions across the State in 135 Engineering Colleges, 26 Arts & Science college, 52 Polytechnic colleges and 13 other colleges who are having requisite expertise and infrastructure which provides avenues for creative students to learn, collaborate and transform their innovative ideas into prototypes of viable products.



1.7. IEDCS IN THE ERA OF DISRUPTION

Innovation and Entrepreneurship Development Centers are the innovation arm of Kerala Startup Mission to promote innovation culture among students in academic institutions. IEDCs are considered as a pioneer in student startup movement in the country and there are some good success stories came out from these innovation centers. IEDCs are facing two important challenges. Ie the emergence of Industry 4.0 and the recent COVID-19 pandemic outbreak. Both has drastically affected the way we live and work.

Industry 4.0 is making drastic changes in industries across the sectors. Convergence of physical and digital space became the norm. Most of the conventional skill sets are becoming obsolete and new skill sets coping with changes are emerging and replacing the old one.

The outbreak of COVID-19 has not only created a health crisis but also threaten our ways of living and we are faced with the stark reality that the world we return to will be forever altered. This will also reflect in our state as well. The disruption in brought in Academic sphere has no parallel in history. The far-reaching consequences of COVID-19 pandemic may also jeopardize the hard gains made in Innovation space in educational institutions. It is obvious that we may not be able to continuous IEDC activities as done in pre-COVID era and we need to make changes.

One of the limitations of existing IEDC system is that the innovators are able to access the resources within the institutions only and most of the innovation related activities were limited to IEDC and Fab lab spaces only. The development of technology has made the resources from across the globe accessible and affordable and liberated the innovators and learners from the limitation of the physical space. IEDCs of the post COVID-19 era should be seen from this perspective and should be able to leverage these aspects for the benefit of innovators in IEDC.

IEDCs are the places meant for innovation and learning takes root. Thus, it seems only fitting to look more closely at the foundations of IEDC itself. It is on this context; following design elements has been incorporated into design the IEDC to meet the requirement of the era of disruption.

a. AN INNOVATION PLATFORM

Though IEDCs were envisaged as forums for innovators from all fields in the institutions, in practice, IEDCs became yet another club and often works in isolation. It is also observed that members of IEDCs are selected from one or two departments and a large majority of students are not able to access the IEDC facilities. Besides, there are other forums both technology and non-technology are working in colleges. IEDCs are proposed as a common innovation



platform for all innovators in the institutions and students from other forums will properly represent in the IEDC committee.

b. A PLATFORM FOR SKILL TRAINING

It is an accepted fact that all students may not have the aptitude for entrepreneurship and even students having the aptitude may not start their entrepreneurial venture due to other factors including that of resources and other societal pressures. In this context, IEDC can act as a skill platform where students innovators can experiment their innovative ideas and finetune their business models during their course of study itself. Such innovators need to be highly skilled in the latest technology. IEDCs can ensure that these student innovators are exposed to latest technological developments and are acquired changing skill sets through a structured training bouquet. Even if these innovators not pursuing entrepreneurial career after their graduation, the experience gained at IEDC would help them to enhance their position in job market

c. THEME BASED CLUSTER IEDCS

The new version of IEDC explore the possibility to set up theme based IEDCs by clustering the IEDCs having expertise and resources in the similar domain. Such a clustering will not only ensure access to various resources but also will enhance the use of the existing resources optimally. Such a clustering will encourage collaborative innovation among students from different institutions. The themes selected are as follows.

- a.Cyber Securityf. Big-Data & lotb. Ar/Vr/Gamingg. Block Chain & Fin-Techc. Biotechnologyh.Robotic & Sensors
- d. Hardware Design And Fabrication
- e. Deeptech (Ai/MI)

i. Health-Tech

j.VIRTUAL IEDC

Since technology provides opportunity to students from different locations to work collaboratively, virtual IEDCs are envisaged. Such an IEDC will overcome the limitations of physical space, intellectual capital etc. Students from non-IEDC institutions can also join such a virtual IEDC.



1.7.1. VISION

To create an innovation culture among Innovators by introducing them the State-of-the-art technologies and positioning the Institution as a Learning and Innovation Platform by delivering technically competent and skilled Entrepreneurs.

1.7.2. PURPOSE

The purpose of the IEDCs will be to act as an aspirational platform, for the I student entrepreneurs and tech savvy innovators, in skilling and sharpening their entrepreneurial skill sets. The selected innovators will be exposed to Innovation culture, emerging technologies and Business aspects with the implicit assumption that the delta will become an entrepreneur and all the other skilled talents will get high end jobs with the kind of exposure and skills they acquire.

1.7.3. MISSION

To create IEDC as an Innovation Platform and to create future founders by promoting Innovation, Technology and Business Learning among student community

1.7.4. OBJECTIVES

- To promote an innovation driven entrepreneurship culture among the students
- To develop and promote commercially viable innovative product and solution from the students.
- To promote enterprise among budding technopreneurs and thereby creating more employment opportunities
- To bridge the gap between Industry and Academia
- To support the budding Entrepreneurs through Grants and to create an entrepreneurship flavour in the academic fraternity.

1.7.5. FUNCTIONS OF IEDC

- To create awareness and interest among faculties and students through workshops and Hackathons
- To motivate, support and mentor students for identification, development and commercialisation of their innovative ideas
- To create a platform for the young brains to develop their skills and to give proper technological exposure
- To provide exposure to technology and entrepreneurship by providing Job opportunities and Internship in relevant Industry



- To provide Technology & Management Skill Training to the students and Faculties in building their innovative product or solution.
- To create specialisation hubs for promoting the culture of Entrepreneurship among the student communities
- To organise Business Plan Competitions/Innovation Camps/ Hackathons with active involvement of industry and alumni

1.8. PROGRAMME DESIGN OF IEDC

IEDC Programme design systematically helps the Faculty in -charge to nurture the innovation culture among the young innovators. Beyond innovation, while engaging with IEDC activities, students are benefiting on their overall personality development, soft skills, technology skills and the 21st century skills.

IEDC programme allow students to explore new ideas, test them and develop prototypes using the resources available in IEDC. IEDC system adopts a "learning by doing" philosophy and promotes "Do It Yourself" culture.

IEDC programmes are designed in three distinct but connected verticals namely innovation, Technical and Entrepreneurship. Students will be exposed to a number of interventions in these three areas. In the first phase ie Innovation phase, students will be experienced the innovation thinking, tools of innovation and innovation mindset. Students will be experienced design thinking, ideation which help them to develop a new perspective towards social and community problems.

In the second phase, Student will undergo a skill appreciation workshop and will be introduced to new technologies, future of work, concepts of computational thinking and other sectoral areas. Students are expected to take up efforts to upgrade skills if their chosen areas. KSUM may introduce a Skill Voucher scheme and empanel Training agencies and Programmes in emerging technologies.

And finally, Students will be exposed to business and entrepreneurship aspects through workshops and case studies. Tools such as Business Canvas Modelling workshops, Design Thinking workshops will be conducted in this phase. Students begin working in teams, towards solving the identified problems, leveraging their learning from the previous phases. IEDC encourages a growth mindset for the young innovators, diligently helping them graduate through the different phases mentioned in this handbook.



JOURNEY TOWARDS EXCELLENCE



2. JOURNEY TOWARDS EXCELLENCE

IEDC innovation journey commence with the IEDC selection process, by the Kerala Start up Mission. KSUM has designed a systematic selection process to select Institutions to set up IEDC. Interested institutions shall submit an online application to KSUM through IEDC portal. Upon Selection, Institutions are required to complete documentation process and portal compliance process as required by KSUM. Officials/ team appointed by KSUM may visit the institution and will do the IEDC readiness audit. Upon satisfactory completion of the compliance and receiving recommendation from the audit official/team, KSUM will officially communicate the institution about the selection of institution to set up IEDC and will issue an affiliation certificate.

2.1. SELECTION PROCESS AND TIMELINE

The Selection of Institution to set up IEDC comprises of four distinctive stage and the entire process will take **3-4 months** to complete.

STAGE 1: INVITING APPLICATION THROUGH IEDC PORTAL

Institutions are invited to submit online application for IEDC through IEDC portal. The online application broadly consists of general information pertaining to Institutions including contact details of Principal, existing Infrastructure details, Students information etc. Applicants are not allowed to make more than one submission and they must refrain from furnishing false/ inaccurate information in part or in full. Mere submission of application, in any way does not guarantee selection.

STAGE 2: SCREENING OF APPLICATIONS

The selection process for IEDC will be in three stages – Screening, Auditing and Final evaluation. Received application would be processed on the basis of eligibility criteria. Eligibility criteria include availability of built-up space of 1000 sq ft, minimum enrolment of students, dedicated faculty coordinator, basic infrastructure including availability of computers and internet connectivity, Lab etc.

STAGE 3: INSTITUTION AUDIT AND SELECTION

Official/ Team appointed for the purpose by KSUM will physically visit the institution and will do IEDC readiness audit of the Institution. KSUM official/Team will interact with Principals, designated Faculty Coordinator, Management representatives, Students and will assess the



institution's willingness and proactiveness in taking up the innovation journey and will submit a report to KSUM.

STAGE 4: FINAL EVALUATION

After the Institutional audit, selected application will be evaluated further for final selection based on the parameters such as institutions participation in student related events such as arts, technology fest etc, existing mentor and alumni engagement. Date for the all the parameters are captured in the Institution audit report submitted. One of the key parameters for the evaluation would be Institutions commitment and willingness to utilise IEDC as a platform to transform their institution into a local innovation hub.

After the final evaluation, the list of selected institutions shall be published on KSUM website and shall be communicated through email to Institution head. The institution will be required to complete the compliance process including documentation related to IEDC portal. Once completed, KSUM will give access to institution into IEDC portal.

STAGE 5: SELECTION OF NODAL OFFICER

The institution will have to engage a faculty as a nodal officer for IEDC activities. The tenure of a nodal faculty shall be 3 years and can extend as long as the institution demands and also a change can be brought in, if the Students vote for another faculty and the Executive Committee of IEDC approves for it.

A major criterion for a nodal officer is to be a passionate individual interested in building an entrepreneurial ecosystem and develop entrepreneurs in their respective college. The Nodal officer should make sure that all the aspiring students get the chance to attend various programs in the college.

The Institution selects/appoints a Nodal officer and an Assistant Nodal Officer and he/she will be responsible in coordinating the activities of IEDC. The Asst. Nodal officer will be in charge of all the activities in the absence of Nodal Officer. The major activities includes coordinating all the activities of IEDC, Design and implement IEDC activities in line with IEDC Programme framework, Develop an Innovation led entrepreneurial Culture among Students, Facilitate setting up of Incubation Centre in Institution, Support Innovators to develop their prototypes and connect them with relevant mentors, Ensure all Students in Institutions are getting information related to IEDC activities, Ensuring that all aspiring students are getting equal opportunity to attend various programs in the college under IEDC, Creating a mentor pool, Encouraging students to take up relevant skill development programmes, promoting patent related activities etc.



STAGE 6: SELECTION OF INNOVATORS

The innovators are the aspiring student entrepreneurs who are interested starting a venture and are ready to undergo a series of workshops, seminars and talks which can polish their inner businessman. All the interested students joining in the first year can be part of IEDC. Though Students can join IEDC any time during their course of study, it is advised to enrol interested students in the beginning of Academic year itself. Students interested in tech enabled entrepreneurship with a vision to succeed in life will be encouraged to associate with IEDC. The new students will have to undergo an induction programme.

The ideal candidate for IEDC will be students who have participated in International/National talent event, Science/Tech festivals and earnest efforts should be taken to identify such students and enrol them with IEDC.

Innovators run the entrepreneurial activities under the facilitation of Nodal Officers. An institution will have to identify key innovators under the designation - IEDC Lead, Quality & Operations Lead, Finance Lead, Creative & Innovation Lead, Technology Lead, Branding & Marketing Lead and Community Lead

- The IEDC Lead can be student preferably from final year The Leader, the guiding light
- Technology Lead can be student preferably from final year
- Quality & Operations Lead can be students preferably from third year
- igstarrow Finance Lead can be students preferably from second or third year
- Creative & Innovation Lead from any year including First year
- Branding & Marketing Lead from any year including First year
- Community Lead
- Women Entrepreneurship Lead

The IEDC student committee members shall be selected under an evaluation of committee headed by Nodal officer. Outreach through orientation programme (Through senior students, Alumni Network etc). Applications for the post can be collected, Screening (Aptitude test, interview) can be done, Selection of the interested candidates, Announcement of the list and Induction training for the students can be given. The selected innovators can chose any of the categories - Quality & Operations, Finance, Creative & Innovation, Technology, Branding & Marketing, Community and Women Entrepreneurship.

Interested students at the beginning of the academic year will join IEDC under any of the lead team. The lead teams will work together for bringing out the best talents. At the beginning of the second last semester each team leads will identify interested, bright student innovators to continue the process.



Innovators should be proactive student leaders capable of running the IEDC. Technically sound and creatively shrewd with a business focus will be the key success of the vibrancy in the team. IEDC shall be run completely by students of the college and guided by faculty whenever required. Every year the college selects the designated innovators based on their interest, experience and knowledge in entrepreneurship. Being proactive is the key mantra. The responsibilities of the student leads are attached as Annexure 4.

STAGE 7: SELECTION OF IEDC EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Post selection of the institution, an IEDC Executive Committee must be constituted every year and conduct meeting at the beginning and end of the academic year for charting and evaluating the programmes. Formations of executive committee and the decisions taken in the meeting must be intimated to KSUM and the Activity report should be shared at iedckerala@startupmission.in every year for accreditation and evaluation process. The activities of the IEDC should be captured in the IEDC Portal.

The Executive committee will have an institution representative, Nodal Officer, Assistant Nodal Officer, Innovators (IEDC Lead, Quality & Operations Lead, Finance Lead, Creative & Innovation Lead, Technology Lead and Branding & Marketing Lead).

2.2. COMPLIANCE PROCESS FOR GRANT – IN AID DISBURSEMENT

Compliance refers to the adherence of IEDC norms under KSUM requirements in terms of proper documentation, so that grant-in-aid can be released to the selected Institutions. KSUM has designed strict buy simple compliance process and only institutions which submit required documents within the stipulated timeframe will be considered for grant-in-aid. There are two components of compliance namely documentary compliances and IEDC portal compliance.

2.2.1. DOCUMENTARY COMPLIANCE

The documentary compliance mandates institutions to submit a set of documents and complete the IEDC portal compliance. Selected institutions are required to open an IEDC specific bank account. The Documents include a declaration form by the Institution Principal and Management on the Institution letter head, Copy of bank Passbook and IEDC layout

2.2.2. IEDC PORTAL COMPLIANCE

In addition to the documentation compliance, the Institution is required to complete the IEDC Portal Compliance. IEDC Portal is a KSUM initiated Management and decision support System that help to track and monitor IEDC activities and performance of IEDCs. It is aimed towards bringing transparency and effectiveness in innovation related activities.



KSUM will provide access to selected Institution and the IEDC faculty co-ordinators are required to register their IEDC on the portal.





SEEDING AN INNOVATION CULTURE



3. SEEDING AN INNOVATION CULTURE

IEDC Programme design systematically helps the Faculty in -charge to nurture the innovation culture among the young innovators. Beyond innovation, while engaging with IEDC activities, students are benefiting on their overall personality development, soft skills, technology skills and the 21st century skills.

IEDC programme allow students to explore new ideas, test them and develop prototypes using the resources available in IEDC. IEDC system adopts a "learning by doing" philosophy and promotes "Do It Yourself" culture.

IEDC programmes are designed in three distinct but connected verticals namely innovation, Technical and Entrepreneurship. Students will be exposed to a number of interventions in these three areas. In the first phase ie Innovation phase, students will be experienced the innovation thinking, tools of innovation and innovation mindset. Students will be experienced design thinking, ideation which help them to develop a new perspective towards social and community problems.

In the second phase, Student will undergo a skill appreciation workshop and will be introduced to new technologies, future of work, concepts of computational thinking and other sectoral areas. Students are expected to take up efforts to upgrade skills if their chosen areas. KSUM may introduce a Skill Voucher scheme and empanel Training agencies and Programmes in emerging technologies.

And finally, Students will be exposed to business and entrepreneurship aspects through workshops and case studies. Tools such as Business Canvas Modelling workshops, Design Thinking workshops will be conducted in this phase. Students begin working in teams, towards solving the identified problems, leveraging their learning from the previous phases. IEDC encourages a growth mindset for the young innovators, diligently helping them graduate through the different phases mentioned in this handbook.

3.1. PROGRAMME DESIGN - EXPRESS, EXPLORE, EXPERIMENT AND EXPERIENCE

The IEDC aims at moulding the tech savvy entrepreneurial mind-sets among students to experiment their innovations during their academic journey. IEDC programme design revolves around the theme "Express, Explore, Experiment and Experience". IEDC encourage students to express their ideas without any inhibition, explore ways to translate those ideas into business model, experiment with the business model in real world scenario and get it validated by customers. This experience enriches their understanding about business in general and gives a cutting edge in their career journey.





A non-academic innovator takes huge time to become an entrepreneur. Whereas innovators from an academic institution attain Success or Failure quickly.

In short, IEDC will act as a skill platform for students to acquire 21st Century skills and above all transform them as a much sought-after innovator.

The Programme Design will have a design which embraces the students in 3 aspects – Innovation, Technology and Entrepreneurship.

3.1.1. INNOVATION PHASE

Entrepreneurship demand innovative mind set. Innovativeness is one of the important characteristics of an entrepreneur. Culture plays an important role in cultivating such an approach. The first phase of IEDC programme aims to introduce innovation culture to students and make them exposed to tools of innovations. KSUM believes that cultivating an innovative mindset among students is key in building an innovation-based economy.

It is true that an innovation culture can be developed only in an open-minded and collaborative environment. Academic institution plays a pivotal role in creating and developing such an environment. IEDC recognises that each student is unique and innovative. Students can nurture their innovativeness only in an environment that support their endeavours and initiatives. Since innovation can't be learned or taught, IEDC attempts to create a right environment so that students can take up their innovation journey without the fear of risk.

In the innovation phase, Institutions need to organise programmes and events that cultivates an innovation mindset among students. A list of programmes has been given below. Institutions are free to innovate their own programme.



- 1. Innovation Orientation workshop
- 2. i-Talk Talky by an innovator 20 Minutes
- 3. Failure Friday Talk by an entrepreneur about his/her entrepreneurship failure
- 4. Ideation Workshop
- 5. Campus Innovator Talk
- 6. Meet the Founder Interactions with a Start-up Founder
- 7. Visit to an Incubator/ Fab lab/ Maker Lab/corporate Innovation lab
- 8. Campus Hackathon
- 9. Innovation film Screening/Film fest
- 10. Meet the Innovator Interaction with a grass-root innovator

AFTER THE PROGRAMMES/EVENTS

- An IEDC need to conduct a minimum of three programme in this phase. For conducting each activity, Institution will get 5 points.
- Each Student will also receive 5 point for attending each activity.
- KSUM will take every effort to empanel innovators and Start up founders and the same shall be published on IEDC portal. However, institutions are free to choose innovator/founder for any programme.

ADDITIONAL POINTS

- Knowledge sharing of "A" Institution faculty to the students of "B" Institution in terms of a pre-planned value-added session can score 3 points. ("A" College 3 points, "B" college points NA)
- "A" Institution sharing the facility with "B" Institution in terms of venue/lab/Human Resource can avail 3 points for each facility shared.



3.1.2. TECHNOLOGY PHASE

World of work is rapidly changing because of the technology innovation. It is accepted that good entrepreneurship can't happen without the right skill and this more relevant in the era of Industry 4.O. Recognising this fact, IEDC gives ample thrust to empower its student members with relevant skill set.

Second stage of IEDC Programme designed in such a way that each students enrolled with the network will be exposed to the emerging technologies and thereby provides opportunity to identify his/her technology interest inventory. IEDC will organise a day long Technical skill appreciation workshop in which experts will take students through various emerging technologies such as block chain, AI, Machine learning, Computer vision, Cyber security etc. This would enable students to identify their areas of interest and subsequently, they can take up relevant skill development programme in their chosen area of interest. KSUM may empanel training programmes and agencies for the benefit of students and the same shall be available on IEDC portal.

The institution will have to bring in efforts to create tech community through IEDC, bringing together alumni, faculty, students, industry and other stakeholders under an umbrella to create a broader entrepreneurial ecosystem around deep technology. This will help the students to encounter and experience the state-of-the-art technologies which only an IEDC will have access to. IEDC can thereby quench the thirst of the tech savvy students who will be the torch bearers of the innovation ahead.

IEDCs can partner with corporates, incubators and institutions of Higher learning to avail their facilities including labs

The Future Lab and Fab lab of Kerala Startup Mission can be the Technology partner of IEDCs. Future Technologies Lab is an initiative by KSUM to provide necessary tools, equipment and infrastructure for Research & Development of emerging technologies and serves as a platform to introduce it to startups and students. The thrust areas for Innovation and Research at Future Technologies Lab include Virtual Reality (VR) and Augmented Reality (AR), Artificial Intelligence (AI), Robotics and Brain Computer Interface (BCI).

Fabrication Laboratory (FabLab) is a technical prototyping platform where people can design and build their own technology. Fab labs aim to provide stimulus for local entrepreneurship and serves as a platform for learning and innovation. A Fab Lab consists of state-of-the-art digital fabrication tools such as 3D printers, laser cutters, CNC routers, electronics workbench, PCB milling machine, vinyl cutter etc. FabLab allows anyone to express their ideas through technology.



To create the technology culture and community among the IEDC students, a minimum of 3 activities from the below lists are to be conducted

- 1. One day workshop on Future Skills
- 2. Electronics and Hardware Workshop
- 3. Sessions : Basics of VR and AR technologies
- 4. Sessions : Basics for Programmer/ 3D Artist
- 5. Introduction Sessions : Game Development and Gamification
- 6. VR / AR Experience and Hands-on Workshop
- 7. Artificial Intelligence & Machine Learning Workshop
- 8. Brain Computer Interfacing Introduction Workshop
- 9. Robotics and Aerial vehicles Workshop
- 10. Workshop on Blockchain

AFTER THE PROGRAMMES/EVENTS

- Every institution will receive 2 points if the activity is coordinated with the support of any existing community/club/labs under any recognised institution
- An IEDC need to conduct a minimum of three programme in this phase. For conducting each activity, Institution will get 5 points.
- Each Student will also receive 5 point for attending each activity.
- KSUM will take every effort to empanel innovators and Start up founders and the same shall be published on IEDC portal. However, institutions are free to choose innovator/founder for any programme.

ADDITIONAL POINTS

- "A" Institution helping/co-organising with "B" Institution in scheduling a tech session/ event/workshop can score 3 points. ("A" College 3 points, "B" college 3 points)
- "A" Institution sharing the facility with "B" Institution in terms of venue/lab/Human Resource can avail 3 points for each facility shared.

3.1.3. ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND BUSINESS PHASE

Entrepreneurship is a way of thinking and it is an outlook that identifies new opportunities and solves problems. Entrepreneurship is not only about starting own business. It is the capacity to be creative and innovative, act upon opportunities and ideas in order to transform them into value for others. An entrepreneur is the change-maker creating new possibilities and improves the world we live in by taking on societal challenges of all kinds.



Graduates, at the end their academics are left with three options – Pursuing Higher Studies, Employment, Entrepreneurship. While recruiting, what skillsets are employers looking for? Problem-solving, flexibility and adaptability, taking the initiative, self-awareness, and resilience are all "skillsets" which graduates need to have to be competitive in the market and, incidentally, these are all key entrepreneurial skills as well!

Third phase of IEDC Programme focus on two aspects, i.e. developing entrepreneurial competence and provide fundamentals of organisational development.

Entrepreneurial competence refers to the ability to identify opportunities and develop the necessary resources and capital in addition to technical, financial, and legal knowledge.

In entrepreneurship, highly developed political skills (four important political skills, a student much possess - networking ability, interpersonal influence, social astuteness, and apparent sincerity) can help student entrepreneurs accurately identify and acquire effective resources in a dynamic and complex social environment, as well as create a new combination of technology and knowledge with the support of Institution and Industry. Entrepreneur must possess the savviness to effectively understand peers and adjust their behaviours accordingly. The actual process of opportunity recognition is an interaction between individuals and their environments.

Highly politically motivated student entrepreneurs can effectively control dynamic and ambiguous environments and can positively influence innovation by enhancing the personal charm of entrepreneurs.

To create the business skills among the IEDC students, a minimum of 3 activities from the below lists are to be done for an academic year starting from Jan2020 to Dec 2020.

- 1. Business Model Canvas Workshop
- 2. Ideathon or Business Plan Competition at College
- 3. How to build a Startup Workshop
- 4. Session on IPR
- 5. Session on Incubation and Acceleration- Opportunities for Students
- 6. Entrepreneur in Campus
- 7. Meet with Startup Founder
- 8. i-Talk
- 9. Session on Angel Funding and VC Funding
- 10. Grant Workshop
- 11. Demo Day
- 12. Internship in Start-up
- 13. Boot camp



14. Hackathon

15. Mentor Session

AFTER THE PROGRAMMES/EVENTS

- Every institution will receive 2 points if the activity is coordinated with the support of any existing community/club/labs under any recognised institution
- An IEDC need to conduct a minimum of three programme in this phase. For conducting each activity, Institution will get 5 points.
- Each Student will also receive 5 point for attending each activity.
- KSUM will take every effort to empanel innovators and Start up founders and the same shall be published on IEDC portal. However, institutions are free to choose innovator/founder for any programme.

ADDITIONAL POINTS

- An Engineering Institution in association with an MBA college will get additional points (Vice-versa)
- "A" Institution helping/co-organising with "B" Institution in scheduling a tech session/ event/workshop can score 3 points. ("A" College 3 points, "B" college 3 points)
- "A" Institution sharing the facility with "B" Institution in terms of venue/lab/Human Resource can avail 3 points for each facility shared.



MANAGING THE IEDC



4. MANAGING THE IEDC

Once the Institution has got IEDC affiliation, they must pay great attention towards designing the IEDC space, identifying the right human resources and successfully implementing the IEDC programmes in the Institution. These elements are crucial towards building an innovation culture in the campus and meet expected outcomes.

4.1. DESIGNING THE INNOVATION AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP CENTRE

IEDC shall be set up in 1000 sq. ft are depending upon the activities planned. IEDC space should be one single space with maximum open space. While designing the space proper attention need to be taken to ensure that the space can be used for collaborative project works and small learning sessions can be conducted. IEDC Space may be setup in the location where all students can easily accessible to the space. Proper care should be taken for safety of women while selecting the IEDC location. Ideally, the centre should be in proximity to the main building. All relevant guidelines and manuals, if any must be available in the centre and should be easily accessible for reference.

4.2. IDENTIFYING THEN RIGHT HUMAN RESOURCES

While working in the IEDC, students get an opportunity to transform their ideas into workable prototypes/models. To make this happen, it is important to nominate/select faculty with right attitude, right knowledge, skill and experience to take the role of IEDC nodal officer and Assistant Nodal Officer. The role of nodal officer is crucial in making IEDC journey a successful and hence, must be selected carefully.

They should be able to nurture the innovation ecosystem in the institution by adopting appropriate sustainable strategies and should be able to facilitate generation of ideas and motivate students to work on it. It is the resistibility of Nodal Officer to run IEDC with the support from the institution fraternity, management and student volunteers. They should organise regular campaigns in Institutions to spread awareness and get larger number of students to join in IEDC movement.

They should be work in tandem with community organisation and Local Self Governments and thereby forge partnership with them. They should motivate students to solve local community problems through IEDC. They should also give enough attention to identify and develop partnership with relevant stakeholders such as corporates, mentors, industry experts and makers.









4.3. INSTITUTIONAL INNOVATION COUNCIL

An Institutional Innovation Council shall be constituted with Principal as chairperson to support and guide IEDC. The council may consist of the following members

- ◆ IEDC Nodal Officer Convenor
- ◆ IEDC Assistant Nodal Officer Jt. Convenor
- Representative from Industry
- Faculty in Charge of Various Tech communities/ Clubs in Institution
- Two prominent Alumni
- Heads of Departments in Institution

IIC shall meet twice a year, to review the progress of IEDC in Institution, suggest course correction in the implementation plan as and when needed, and identify develop partnership with relevant stakeholders.

4.4. ENGAGEMENT WITH COMMUNITY AND COMMUNITY ORGANISATION

IEDC must aspire to become the local innovation hub. This can be achieved without the involvement and ownership of local community. In fact Community plays an important role in building a vibrant innovation ecosystem. IEDC should leverage the network strength of non-government organisation, volunteers, government agencies and local self-governments to bring effectiveness in its operations. These organisation can make significant contribution towards providing support and create awareness about the IEDC innovation activities. Following activities are recommended.

a. OUTREACH PROGRAMMES IN SCHOOLS AND NON-IEDC COLLEGES

IEDC can organise Innovation focused orientation session in Schools and Non-IEDC Colleges with the support of Community Organisations. IEDC can reach out talented students who are attended State/National/International Science fairs with the support of community organisation and extend support to nurture their innovation mindset further by providing with the support they needed.

b. COLLABORATION WITH STUDENT COMMUNITIES AND TECH COMMUNITIES

IEDC should work in partnership with all Technology based student communities while implementing IEDC programmes. IEDC should take effort to enrol members of various Technology communities in IEDC. This will not only involve more students in IEDC activities but also will expand IEDC activities into more areas. The support of these Technology communities may be utilised for skill development activities too.



c. SEEKING SUPPORT FROM LOCAL SELF GOVERNMENTS

Since Local Self Government plays a larger role in regional economic development and Human Resource Development, support of Local Self Governments may be sought for the IEDC activities. Involvement of Local Self Governments will not only bring community involvement but also will ease resource mobilisation.

4.5. MANAGING THE IEDC CENTRE

Starting an IEDC is an easy thing but managing the centre makes all difference. To ensure systematic management of IEDC, following activities are recommended.

- a. Inventory management IEDC nodal officer shall responsible for general inventory management. In the case, if Institution has set up fab lab/lab/Future Lab, all tools, equipment, materials shall be properly recorded, and Nodal officer shall keep a tab on it to ensure smooth function of IEDC.
- b. Maintaining a bills and Vouchers All bills and Vouchers pertaining to IEDC activities should be maintained.
- c. Maintain books and Registers IEDC need to maintain following registers
 - Minutes Book for Executive Committee Meeting
 - Minutes Book of Institution Innovation Council
 - Ledger Book.
 - Cash Book.
 - Voucher File.
 - Bank Pass book,
 - Cheque book
 - Audited Financial Statements

4.5.1. INFORMATION MANAGEMENT

All activities of IEDC need to be properly documented and relevant information must be shared with relevant stakeholders to ensure the success of the programme.

a. Information sharing with internal purposes and audience

IEDC internal audience comprises of students, faculties, parents, Technology communities and Institution Management. It is vital to keep them appraised of all necessary information, since they are important stakeholders of the innovation ecosystem.

b. Information sharing with external purpose/Audience



IEDC external audience comprises of Local Self Government, other IEDC Institutions, Community Organisations, the maker Community, KSUM and potential partners/ Stakeholders etc. Information need to be disseminated to these audiences for their support as and when required.

4.6. FINANCE MANAGEMENT

The IEDC grant in aid must be operated in the Joint Account of Nodal Officer & Student Coordinator / Principal Nodal Officer in any nationalised bank and sent the Bank Account Details including Name, Branch, Account Number and IFSC Code of the bank to KSUM official designated for releasing grant in aid.

The IEDC will maintain a separate bank account which will be jointly operated by the Nodal officer of IEDC and the Head of the Institution or a person nominated by the Head of the Institution. The bank account must be open in any of the Nationalised Bank and Account details including Name, Branch, Account Number and IFC code should be shared with KSUM official designated for releasing grant in aid.

The grants-in-aid will be credited to the account and should be utilised solely for the activities of IEDC. All financial receipts/funds received by IEDC shall be credited to this account.

It is strictly advised that the institution shall acknowledge the receipt of the grant received in institution letter head with sign and seal of the institution head.

The Income & Expenditure Statement of the year is to be signed by Nodal Officer and Principal and the audited Utilisation Certificate should be submitted on or before 25th March of every year.

The grant will be released only if,

- The accounts of the previous year are settled along with detailed report and after KSUM verifying the details in online MIS.
- The Student enrolment, IEDC executive committee formation, and Innovator Leads are in place for the current year is completed.
- Utilisation certificate for each financial year need to be submitted to KSUM on or before 25th March.

4.7. FUND UTILISATION

The sanctioned amount utilised for the IEDC activities should be recorded and a Fund Utilisation Report to be submitted by the Institution as mentioned earlier.

Funds can be utilised for any activity with a specific outcome of handholding and nurturing Students enrolled in the IEDC Learning Platform.



Fund Request Schedule

SI. No.	Activity	Time Period	Pre-Requisite
	Appy for Grant- First Tranche	May 1-30	In the case of
			existing IEDC,
			Utilisation
			Certificate for
1			previous year need
			to be submitted.
			Uploading of all
			information on
			IEDC Portal
2	Submission of Utilisation	December 20	
	Certificate – First Tranche		
	Apply for Grant – Second Tranche	November 1-30	Utilisation
			Certificate of First
2			Tranche.
			Uploading of all
			information on
			IEDC Portal.
4	Submission of Utilisation	April 30s	
	Certificate	, pm 000	


BUILDING A VIBRANT INNOVATION ECOSYSTEM



5. BUILDING A VIBRANT INNOVATION ECOSYSTEM

IEDC plays an important role in building an innovation ecosystem in the institution. IEDC initiated innovation focused events not only provide students to showcase their innovations but also creates awareness in the community in general and academic fraternity in particular. By organising programmes at regular interval for different stakeholders, IEDCs makes the institution as a Hub of Innovation in the region. This can be only achieved by collaborating with non-IEDC institutions and other community organisations in the region.

Ksum Provides A Broad Framework Of Activities To Create A Conducive Environment In Institution. Following Programmes/Concepts And Conceptualised At State Level For ledcs Along With A Strategy To Implement It. However, These Are Only Indicative In Nature And The Institutions Can Conceptualise And Implement More Such Initiative For A Successful Implementation Of The Programme. Above All, Ksum Encourages Institution To Customise Different Concepts And Organise The Activities With Wide Participation Of All stakeholders.

5.1. FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME

KSUM along with its partners conducts Faculty Development Programme for Nodal officers and Assistant Nodal officers across the state. The objective of these Faculty Development programmes was to build the capacities of resources associated with IEDC. The faculties received training on various aspects of establishing an Innovation ecosystem and running a successful IEDC.

5.2. INSPIRE

INSPIRE is the zonal meet up of innovators organised in various campuses. The objective of the INSPIRE programme is to strengthen student communities by helping innovators to have deeper awareness about the strength and weakness of IEDCs. INSPIRE provide opportunity to students to know about various schemes and support extended by Start-up Mission to innovators.

5.3. I-TALK

i-Talk is a specially designed talk series hosted by Kerala Startup Mission to celebrate entrepreneurship and promote innovation among students. i-Talk series will cover inspirational, Innovation and Investors stories. This would be a three segment talk programme with leaders from innovation, investment and inspirational areas.



5.4. IDEA FEST

With a view to scout talented innovators from the campuses across the state and transform them as technology entrepreneurs, Kerala Startup Mission hosts a yearly pitching event named Idea Fest.

Idea Fest provides students an opportunity to present their ideas or college projects, which can be converted to a practical real world solution, in front of an elite panel and the teams which are shortlisted by the panel are offered grants based on the development stage and innovative value of their ideas.

5.5. WHYHACK

"WhyHack" is a hackathon conceived by Kerala Startup Mission to find out the best technology solutions for the pressing problems in the society. This will be conducted in association with Community partners once in every three months.

5.6. STARTUP AWARENESS AND LEADERSHIP TRAINING (SALT)

Startup Awareness and Leadership Training is a training programme specifically designed for students of 9th Standards. IEDC can select a nearby High school to implement this programme. SALT programme aims to create awareness about entrepreneurship opportunities among school students and to inculcate scientific spirit among young minds. SALT programme will be conducted on selected Saturdays and Holidays and the programme will be offered to elected 30 students. SALT programme will cover basic of entrepreneurship, leadership, innovation, personality development, Communication, Future Technologies etc through 3 hour long 10 sessions. While selecting institutions, due weightage may be given to institutions having Tinker labs. Total duration of the programme shall be 30 hours. Students who have successfully completed the programme shall be given certificate.

5.7. LOCAL ENTREPRENEURSHIP ADVANCEMENT PROGRAMME (LEAP)

Being a socially responsible organisation, educational institutions have much wider responsibility towards the community around the institution. Empowering the local community through job creations would certainly add value of the Institution. Being the innovation of Hub of the region, IEDC can play a pivotal role in empowering local community through creating a conducive ecosystem to nurture entrepreneurs in the local community.

Local Entrepreneurship Advancement Programme (LEAP) provide IEDC an opportunity to mark its signature in the entrepreneurial landscape of the region. LEAP provides a broader canvas to individual IEDC to design their own programmes and projects. IEDC need to involve



community organisation, Local Self Governments and Alumni for the design and implementation of the programme.

Activities may be varied from simple activities such as conducting awareness programme and providing access to IEDC facilities including fab labs to much larger activities like setting up of common facility canters etc. KSUM believes that such an endeavour will help local community to tap the benefit of Industry 4.0. IEDC may need to develop a plan for LEAP Project and share with Startup Mission to get support.

5.8. IGNITE

Ignite is an initiative of Kerala Startup Mission to educate Alumni networks about Startup investment and nurture local angel networks in Kerala with the Support of Educational Institutions of Kerala. Ignite is a very structured three-hour programme focusing exclusively on investment opportunities in Startups and encourage them to support innovators from the Institution. IEDC can take lead to form angel network by involving its Alumni and other High net worth individuals. IEDC can setup IGNITE fund to support the student innovators with the support of Alumni.

5.9. STARTUP MENTORSHIP FOR INNOVATION, LEARNING AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP (SMILE)

SMILE is a programme designed for the benefit of first time innovators to get mentorship support from the acclaimed Startup Founders and Corporates. Selected Mentors from both startups and corporates will extend guidance and support to selected innovators on a regular basis. SMILE has two parts. In the beginning, a bootcamp with be conducted for the shortlisted students' innovators and selected mentors will have one on one meeting with shortlisted innovators. The objective of the bootcamp is to connect student innovators with mentors and establish rapport. Bootcamp will help student innovators to understand their strengths and weakness.

In the second part, a structured mentorship programme is envisaged. Selected Student innovators will take mentorship support from the accredited/shortlisted mentors using online or IEDC portal. Mentors will spend one hour per month with selected student innovators online and will extend guidance and support.

5.10. RECOGNISING INNOVATORS AND START UP ENTREPRENEURS (RISE)

RISE is meetup of innovators in the Institutions to recognise the excellent performers from Students and startup founders. IEDC can invite local innovators and startup founders to the



meetup. The objective of the meetup is to recognise the unsung heroes of the region and instil a sense of pride among innovators.

5.11. IEDC SUMMIT

IEDC Summit is the flagship event of Kerala Start-up Mission. IEDC Summit brings together leading student innovators and Nodal Officers from all IEDC institutions. IEDC Summit, being the annual get together of the innovators attracts many student innovators. The Summit will have different tracks for the benefit of students. Student innovators from IEDCs exhibit their innovation at IEDC Summit. Besides, knowledge and skill development sessions are integral part of the summit and presence of corporate leaders provides students a deeper insight about latest technology trends. IEDC Summit usually organises at Academic Institutions. Startup Mission will select an IEDC by inviting Expression of Interest from the interested IEDCs.

5.12. COMMUNICATION WITH IEDCS

Effective communication between internal and external stakeholders of IEDC is very vital in making the programme successful. The free flow of communication not only eliminates ambiguity but also keeps stakeholders involved and informed about the developments of the programme.

a. HELP DESK E MAIL

An official Email id must be set up for information sharing and issuing clarification of any kind with respect to the programme.

b. SOCIAL MEDIA

Social Media is a good platform to reach out to existing and potential stakeholders. The focus should be not just to display achievements but also to ignite the spirit of innovation in the wider group. IEDCs are encourage to share stories on Social media channels, to create awareness about the innovation activities and invite community participation.

KSUM will strive to leverage the collaborative power and wider reach of social media platform such as Facebook, Instagram to drive and foster innovation.

KSUM encourage all IEDC to create a Facebook page for their IEDC and share various innovation activities. Institutions are advised to tag KSUM and IEDC in all their post and use the hashtag-#IEDC.

c. MESSENGER GROUPS

WhatsApp messenger groups may be created to disseminate information and status update.

5.13. MENTORING FOR SUCCESSFUL START-UP ECOSYSTEM



Since innovation ecosystem as a concept is new in our country, advancing of an idea to a viable product require sustained handholding from mentors from Industry and Academia. This can be achieved through the robust partnership forged with industries and Professional Associations. Mentors are expected to be enablers rather than instructors. Technical domain, innovation, design, Business and entrepreneurship and strategy are some of the areas where mentors can support students.

5.14. ENGAGEMENT WITH ALUMNI

One of the most important catalysts in a successful innovation ecosystem in Institution is the presence and active involvement of its alumni. IEDC should leverage the Alumni network of the Institution to organise programmes and mentoring support. IEDC can create an innovation fund with the support of its Alumni and this can be used as a grant to support most innovative ideas of students.



MONITORING AND EVALUATION



6. MONITORING AND EVALUATION

An effective Monitoring and Evaluation mechanism is critical in ensuring the success of the Programme. A two-level monitoring mechanism has been envisaged ie first at Institution level by Institution Innovation Council and second at State level by KSUM. The Monitoring and evaluation shall be focused on three aspects ie How effective IEDC as an innovation platform to students and secondly, the impact created by IEDC in terms of Start-up enrolment and Patents registered.

6.1. IEDC PORTAL

IEDCs are required to upload details related to their activities on the IEDC portal. The success of IEDCs shall be assessed based on both subjective and objective parameters such as the number of students enrolled in IEDC, Number of workshops conducted, Number of mentorship session organised, number of start-ups created, number of patents filed etc.

6.2. IMPACT CREATED

Since IEDC is the flagship project of State Government to foster innovation ecosystem in the State, it is important to assess the success based on the impact it created. The input for IEDC intervention may include the number of students enrolled, mentors engaged, number of training programmes conducted, number of events conducted etc whereas the output include number of innovation developed, number of startups generated and number of patents filed. The outcome can be assessed based on how IEDC helps students to nurture various 21st Century skills such as creativity and innovation, IP creation, Entrepreneurial Mindset, critical thinking and Problem -solving skills etc. IEDC outcome can be assessed through the impact it created in the overall innovation mindset of youth in our State leading to large scale entrepreneurial initiatives enabling economic and social growth of our society.

6.3. IEDC ACCREDITATION

KSUM has designed an Accreditation framework for IEDCs across the state. The accreditation framework will assess the IEDCs based on the following parameters

- a. Evangelisation of Entrepreneurship
- b. Promotion of Innovation
- c. Supporting Innovation and Incubation
- d. Alignment with Institutional Mechanism
- e. Strengthening of Ecosystem



KSUM will strive to do the IEDC accreditation through an automatic process. IEDC nodal officers are required to update the details of the programmes, workshops and events on the IEDC portal as and when it over. KSUM will take all effort to do the accreditation process objectively and will not send any individual communication in this regard. The accreditation period shall be the academic year i.e. June to May.



THE JOY OF INNOVATION



7. THE JOY OF INNOVATION

CELEBRATING ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Celebrating Success stories and initiatives of student innovators, even it is small, will not only encourage students to take extra steps but also will create greater awareness about entrepreneurship in general and the impact being created through the IEDC in particular. Recognition and appreciation shall be made as a part and parcel of IEDC culture. IEDCs must give enough attention to encourage, recognise and celebrate the initiatives of students, faculties and mentors towards building an innovation ecosystem. IEDC provides excellent opportunities to students' innovators to sharpen their skills and thereby optimise their innovation potential.

7.1. IEDC STORIES

KSUM will showcase inspiring innovation stories from the students, faculties and mentors on a regular basis on the official website of Startup Mission. IEDCs also should take steps to popularise inspiration of stories on their social media pages and Institution website. These stories are related to events where their students, faculties and mentors participated or also about their innovation journey with IEDC.

KSUM encourages all students, Faculties and Mentors to post their innovation stories on their social media pages and tag KSUM. These stories will certainly spread the works of IEDC among a larger network and will help IEDCs to get its due credit for the good work it is being done.

7.2. OPPORTUNITIES FOR INNOVATORS

IEDCs are not only igniting innovation potential of Students, but also encouraging them to translate their dream into reality. In fact, IEDCs should encourage students to walk beyond their comfort zone and spread their wings to the world of innovation and entrepreneurship. IEDC nodal officer should take steps to expose student innovators who have demonstrated a higher level of innovation appetite to advanced technologies through various programme designed and implemented with the support of Corporate partners and Startup Mission. The programmes offered by Future Lab and Fab Lab should be explored for this purpose.

a. FABLAB KERALA CHALLENGE

Fablab Kerala Challenge is specifically designed to enable students to build solutions that could help in directing the State's development along a sustainable path. The challenge provide Students an opportunity to come up with ideas in listed set of innovation areas and



convert them into POCs and prototypes at Fablabs and Mini fab labs spread across the state with the guidance of expert Fab mentors.

b. FAB SATURDAY

Fab lab Kerala conducts a six-week workshop series named Fab Saturday at Fab labs in Trivandrum and Cochin on selected Saturdays. The workshop will expose participants to the tools of Digital Fabrication. The workshop is designed in such a manner that participants will get exposed to the various rapid prototyping methods using the Fab lab facility such as 3D Printing, laser Cutting, Screen printing, designing and fabricating custom printed circuit boards and CNC milling using 3-axis large format CNC milling machine. The workshop timing will be from 10:00 am to 5:00 pm

c. On-Demand Fab Programmes

Fablab Kerala conducts programmes on Digital Fabrication based on requests received from institutions and corporates. The programmes are designed in partnership with the requested institution or corporates. Overall objectives of such programmes shall be to equip participants in the use of various digital fabrication tools and methods. Fablab Kerala will run this customised programme with the support of accredited mentors of Fab Academy. Interested institution can request programmes

d. FUTURE 101

Future 101 is one of its kind of initiatives by Future Technology Lab of Kerala Startup Mission. The programme aims at educating and spread the wave of frontier technologies among college students in the State of Kerala. The two-day long programme will take the participants through the story of evolution, from the past to the future of the technology under discussion followed by a hands-on session on specific technologies. Future 101 will be handled by Industry Professionals and technology enthusiasts from the relevant domain.

Besides the evangelisation of the future technologies such as AI/XR/Block chain, the programme intends to build Community/interest groups at the institution level. Membership in Future lab and access to involve in selected projects of future Lab will be offered to students of IEDC. KSUM may setup future labs at Institutions based on the strength and passion of students involved in Future Technologies.

Institution can seek support of Future lab to get the service of Mentors. Request may be submitted through the link via: <u>https://members.futuretechnologieslab.com/requestmentors</u>



e.YOUNG INNOVATORS PROGRAMME

Young Innovators Programme is specially designed programme under Kerala Development and Innovation Strategic Council (K-DISC). The Programme aims to empower future innovators to innovate new products, services or models to meet emerging requirements, unarticulated needs, or existing market needs of the society more effectively through an innovative Challenge

Eligible students can apply through YIP website : https://yip.kerala.gov.in/

f. WHYHACK

Whyhack is a hackathon conceived by Kerala Startup Mission to identify problems pertaining in the society and to find best tech solutions to address it. This will be conducted in association with Community partners once in a quarter.

g. INTERNSHIP

It is a recognised fact that internship in an organised industry/corporate provides students to get deeper insight to the world of work and the internship accelerates the pace of learning too. KSUM will strive to provide students innovators internship at its partner companies and Start-ups.

$\mathbf{h}.$ PARTICIPATION AT NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL CHALLENGES

KSUM provides opportunities to students who are doing exceptionally well to attend various national and international events and challenges.

i. IDEA FEST

With a vision to promote innovation and entrepreneurship among the students across Kerala and to create an ecosystem for a product culture, the Kerala Startup Mission hosts a yearly pitching event exclusively for college students titled "Idea Fest".

Idea Fest provides students an opportunity to present their ideas or college projects, which can be converted to a practical real world solution, in front of an elite panel .The teams which are shortlisted by the panel are offered grants based on the development stage and innovative value of their ideas.

h. Fail Fast or Succeed Programme

Fail Fast or Succeed Programme is a 12 week intensive pre-incubation programme for the early stage startups. The Programme enables early stage startups to convert their idea/proof of concept into Minimum Viable Product(MVP). The Successful Participants will be offered a 6 - month virtual programme to build commercially viable products from MVP. The programme



consists of areas such as idea refinement, sharpening value proposition, Technology Integration, Competitor analysis, Team building etc. One of the key elements of the methodology adopted is the hands-on-workshop in various topics including designing and sales.

i. Students Marquee Support Programme

Kerala Startup Mission supports students who have developed innovative products by providing required funding and Mentorship Support.



ANNEXURE



1. IEDC STUDENT LEAD (CEO)

- Overall coordination of the team
- Shall forge partnership with various industries
- Shall promote and build entrepreneurship ecosystem in the campus
- Shall be responsible for implementing IEDC activities along with Nodal officer
- Shall be responsible for all special projects

2. OPERATIONS LEAD (COO)

- Shall be responsible for the operation of IEDC
- Shall be responsible for event logistics management
- Shall be entrusted to identify, recruit, and manage the team
- Shall ensure the quality of the programmes and events
- Shall be responsible for the IEDC office and lab
- Shall be responsible for the IEDC accreditation

3. TECHNICAL LEAD (CTO)

- Shall responsible for organising Technology & innovation driven events.
- Shall be responsible for technology mentorship programme for the students.
- Shall be responsible for planning, co-ordinating and conducting Technical programmes.
- Shall be responsible introducing emerging technologies.

4. MARKETING LEAD (CMO)

- Shall be responsible for all promotional activities
- Shall be responsible for marketing of IEDC
- Shall be responsible for introducing IEDC among Industries and other relevant stakeholders
- Shall be responsible for all campaign activities

5. CREATIVE LEAD (CCO)

- Shall be responsibilities for developing creatives for IEDC events
- Shall be responsible for media coverage inside and outside campus
- Shall be responsible for Alumni Connect and outreach activities
- Shall be responsible for Documentation, Reports and Newsletter.



6. COMMUNITY LEAD

- Shall be responsible for all community related activities
- Shall ensure active involvement of all communities including Tech communities in IEDC activities
- Shall be responsible for innovation evangelisation activities

7. FINANCE LEAD (CFO)

- Shall be responsible for all finance planning and other related activities
- Shall be responsible for IEDC accounts and its fund utilisation
- Shall be responsible for annual audit of the IEDC fund
- Shall be responsible for sharing utilisation certificate with KSUM
- At least three-women participation should be ensured in the IEDC Team. These details should be shared at the beginning of the year.

8. WOMEN ENTREPRENEURSHIP LEAD

- Shall be responsible for all the activities related to women innovation and entrepreneurship
- Shall forge partnership with various women councils and associations
- Shall promote and build women innovators' network in the campus
- Shall be responsible for all special projects pertaining to women



Annexure II - List of IEDCs

NAME OF COLLEGE	NODAL OFFICER	MAIL ID	CONTACT
	Alappuzha		
CARMEL POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE	FRANCIS AUGUSTINE JOSEPH	iedc@carmelpoly.in	8921889756
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING & MANAGEMENT	ANGITHA K K	angitha@cempunnapr a.org	9747972964
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING	YASIM KHAN M	yasim@ceconline.edu	9447384678
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING CHERTHALA	MUHAMMED ILYAS H	iedc@cectl.ac.in	9447804650
GOVT. POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE CHERTHALA	JAIMON KG	jjaimonkg646@gmail.c om	9447779503
KVM COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	LAKSHMI.S.DUTT	iedcnodalofficer@kvm ce.in	9446680907
MAHAGURU INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY	ANUP VASAVAN	anupvasavan@gmail.c om	8848666360
SREE BUDHA COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, ALAPPUZHA	REGI P MOHAN	regimohan2007@gma il.com	9995114990
ST. THOMAS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY, KOZHUVALLOOR	PROF. ANISH	anishgeorge@stthoma scollege.ac.in	9686285602
SANATANA DHARMA COLLEGE	DR PRIYA .R	priya.r@sdcollege.in	9446536514
ST. JOSEPH'S COLLEGE FOR WOMEN, ALAPPUZHA	DR. PS JOTHILEKSHMI	jothilekshmips@gmail. com	9446544265
GOVERNMENT WOMEN'S POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE, KAYAMKULAM	KANNAN M	wptciedc@gmail.com	9447083083
PROVIDENCE COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING	RIJO RAJAN	rijo.r@providence.edu. in	9544437089
	Ernakulam		
ADI SHANKARA INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	AJAY BASIL VARGHESE	iedc@adishankara.ac.i n	9995103073
ALBERTIAN INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY	THOMAS FELIX	thomasfelix@aisat.ac.i n	9995008252
AMRITA SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SCIENCES	MAHESH A S	asmahesh@asas.kh.a mrita.edu	9447369203
BASALIOS THOMAS I CATHOLICOS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	SHINTO BABY	shintobaby26@gmail. com	9447763762
CENTRE FOR INNOVATION TECHNOLOGY TRANSFER AND INDUSTRIAL COLLABRATION(CUSAT)	SAM THOMAS	sam8570@gmail.com	9846152127
CHRIST KNOWLEDGE CITY	GEETHU GOPAN	nodalofficerckcbootca mp@gmail.com	80891 19588
COCHIN INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY	DR SAM THOMAS	sam@cusat.ac.in	9846152127
FEDERAL INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY	TOM ANTO	tompanto@gmail.com	9048917395
GOVERNMENT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE KALAMASSERY	CHITRA N	chitranagendrakumar @gmail.com	9037956007



NAME OF COLLEGE	NODAL OFFICER	MAIL ID	CONTACT
GOVERNMENT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE, KOTHAMANGALAM	PRAKASH V P	yessriprakash@gmail. com	7012140017
GOVT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE PERUMBAVOOR	BIJU PETER	bijupeterpp@gmail.co m	9496458214
GOVT WOMEN'S POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE	DHANESH	dhanesh6969@gmail. com	9446331975
ILAHIA SCHOOL OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (ISSAT)	MUHAMMED RAFEEK	refeekmv313@gmail.c om	8907938912
ILLAHIYA COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY	MS. ANJU	anjumarkose@icet.ac.i n	9946004657
ILM COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	BILAL BIN ABDULLA P	bilalabdullap@gmail.c om	9645147819
INDIRAGANDHI INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY FOR WOMEN	ELDHO S KOLLIALIL	eldhoskollialil@gmail.c om	9400181691
JAI BHARAT COLLEGE OF MANAGEMENT AND ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY (JBCMET)	ARUN KRISHNAN	arunkrishnan.ac@gmai I.com	9447349153
KMEA ENGINEERING COLLEGE	DR. FASEELA C K	fsl.ee@kmeacollege.a c.in	9747270203
KMP COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING	POULSON	principal@kmpce.org	8281828801, 8593889801
MAR ATHANASIUS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING	EMMANUEL BABU P	emmanuel@mace.ac.i n	9447712502
MAR BASELIOS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY AND SCIENCE, KOTHMANGALAM	MAHESH K M	edc@mbits.edu.in	9447374409
MATHA COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY, MANAKAPADY	GRACIOUS ARUN	graciousarun@gmail.c om	9946528477
MES ADVANCED INSTITITE OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY, ERNAKULAM	MES	jibintcr@gmail.com	9496839168
MES COLLEGE MARAMPALLY, ALUVA	DR.RAFEEKA MOL C A	rafeekamanaf@yahoo. com	9048982977
MES COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY, KUNNUKARA	JAI SHANKAR V P	startups@mescet.ac.in	9961721741
MGM COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY	FEBIN M SURESH	febinmsuresh@gmail.c om	9400423898
MODEL ENGINEERING COLLEGE, ERANAKULAM	JAIMON	jaimon@mec.ac.in	9447219957
MUTHOOT INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY & SCIENCE, ERNAKULAM	VIPIN VIJAYAN	vipinvijayan@mgits.ac. in	9496320573
RAJAGIRI CENTRE FOR BUSINESS STUDIES	DR MANOJ MATHEW	manojmathew@rajagir i.edu	98470 75011
RAJAGIRI SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	NITHEESH KURIAN	nitheeshk@rajagiritec h.edu.in	9497413879
SCMS COLLEGE OF POLYTECHNICS	HARISHANKAR G NAIR	harishankar@scmsgro up.org	9946220940
SCMS SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	DR MANOJ KUMAR B	manojkumar@scmsgr oup.org	9349810565



NAME OF COLLEGE	NODAL OFFICER	MAIL ID	CONTACT
SREE NARAYANA GURU INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY	RAJESH B	iedc@sngist.org	9895773161
SREE NARAYANA GURUKULAM COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING	DR. BINU P P	rajibinu.sngce@gmail. com	9447511860
SREE NARAYANA MANGALAM INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY	SASIDHARAN HARIDAS NAIR	haridas@snmimt.edu.i n	9496468993
ST ALBERT'S COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)	DR. JITHIN	shiny@aim.edu.in	9446345377
ST TERESA'S COLLEGE	MARY SRUTHY	stcbusicubation@gmai l.com	9605711853
TOC H INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY, ERNAKULAM	TITUS THOMAS	titusthomas@hotmail.c om	9400394553
UNION CHRISTIAN COLLEGE	MR CIJIN K PAUL	cijinkpaul@uccollege. edu.in	
VIJNAN INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY	VIMAL BABU P	vimal.babu@visat.ac.in	9447383041
VISWAJYOTHI COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	VINOJ K	vinoj@vjcet.org	9847411887
XAVIER INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP, KOCHI	OUSEPH T P	ousephtp@xime.org	9446544203
AL-AMEEN COLLEGE	LEENA VARGHESE	leenag79@yahoo.com	9895957328
AVE STELLA MARIS COLLEGE	NIMISHA BIJU	nimishabiju9@gmail.c om	7306497986
DE PAUL INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY, ANGAMALY	MS. SNEHA PRAKASH	snehaprakash@depau I.edu.in	9946579904
ILAHIA COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCE	NISHAD V E	nishadebrahim85@gm ai.com	9895234044
JAI BHARATH COLLEGE OF MANAGEMENT AND ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY (POLYTECHNIC)	ARUN KRISHNAN	arun@jaibharathengg. com	9447349153
NIRMALA COLLEGE OF PHARMACY, MUVATTUPUZHA	DR. FELS SAJU	fels@nirmalacp.org	9946304014
SACRED HEART COLLEGE, THEVARA	RAGHUNANDANAN C	raghunandanc@shcoll ege.ac.in	9847058774
SCMS COCHIN SCHOOL OF BUSINESS	DR. MEERA M S	meerams@scmsgroup .org	9446848834
SCMS SCHOOL OF TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT	DR. DEEPA BABU K.G.	deepababu@scmsgro up.org	9446048292
YELDO MAR BASELIOS COLLEGE	AJAY ANTONY JOSEPH	ajayjoseph24@gmail.c om	8590237664
BHAVAN'S ROYAL INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT	DR.DEEPA UNNITHAN	deepaunnithan@brim. ac.in	9446490112
JAI BHARATH ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE	PROF.(DR).MATHEW K.A	jaibharatharts@gmail.c om	
MAR THOMA COLLEGE FOR WOMEN, PERUMBAVOOR	DR. PAULOSE	sijoagni@gmail.com	9562132636
MES T.O ABDULLA MEMORIAL COLLEGE,KUNNUKARA	JITHINKUMAR P K	grand.jithin@gmail.co m	9895712776
MORNING STAR HOME SCIENCE COLLEGE	NEENU MARY THOMAS	neenumarythomas2@ gmail.com	9895186905



NAME OF COLLEGE	NODAL OFFICER	MAIL ID	CONTACT
SREE SANKARA VIDYAPEETOM COLLEGE	DR.PRATHIBHA	manusankarc@ssvcoll ege.ac.in	9446304150
ST. PETER'S COLLEGE	DR. SONA S DEV	sonaaniyan@gmail.co m	9995559945
ST. XAVIER'S COLLEGE FOR WOMEN, ALUVA	SHEREENA JOHN	shereenajohn@stxavi ersaluva.ac.in	8891011227
	ldukki		
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING MUNNAR	RAMESHCHAND K A	rameshchand.iedc@g mail.com	9495322577
DC SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT& TECHNOLOGY	DEEPTHI SANKAR	deepthi@dcschool.net	9846218869
GOVERNMENT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE NEDUMKANDUM, IDUKKI	AKHIL KURIAN	akhilkurian@gptcnedu mkandam.ac.in	9400665784
GOVERNMENT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE, VANDIPERIYAR	ANUPAMA V L	anupamavl05@gmail. com	9446117951
GOVERNMENT POLYTECHNIC MUTTOM ,THODUPUZHA	DAWN	ajmalmm113@gmail.co m	9961852916
GOVT. POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE, PURAPUZHA	ALEN JAMES	alen@gpcpurapuzha.a c.in	7736712190
MAR BASELIOS CHRISTIAN COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, PEERMADE	LIBIN V KORAH	libinvkorah@mbcpeer made.com	8606675505
MARIAN COLLEGE KUTTIKANAM	JEROME VARGHESE	jerome.varghese@mar iancollege.org	9895511026
GOVERNMENT COLLEGE KATTAPPANA	VINCE THOMAS	thomasvincethomas@ gmail.com	9544784258
GOVERNMENT ENGINEERING COLLEGE IDUKKI	JACOB MATHEW	jacobm.gec@gmail.co m	9972166327
JPM ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE	DR. V.V. GEORGEKUTTY	jpm@jpmcollege.ac.in	9562034555
MES COLLEGE NEDUMKANDAM	MUHEMMED FAISAL V A	muhemmedfaisal@gm ail.com	8281214728
	Kannur		
COLLEGE OF APPLIED SCIENCE PAYYANUR	SAJANA T	sajvijay1998@gmail.co m	8547334973
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY- PAYYANUR	MR.ARUN	arundevikripa@gmail.c om	9446965422
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING THALASSERY	DR. UMESH P	toumesh@gmail.com	9895905409
DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES, KANNUR UNIVERSITY	DR. U. FAISAL	faisalu@kannuruniv.ac. in	9447852915
DON BOSCO COLLEGE, KANNUR	KEVINSON KURIAN	kevinsonkurian72@g mail.com	9447549718
GOVERNMENT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE, KANNUR	REJITH R.	rejith@gptckannur.ac.i n	9495167179
GOVT COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, KANNUR	SHIJIN MANIYATH	shijin@gcek.ac.in	9747340689
GOVT. POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE, MATTANUR	RAJEEVAN T	rajeevanthuluvan@gm ail.com	9447817744
INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY MAYYIL	ARUN KUMAR	edclubitm@gmail.com	7907445621



NAME OF COLLEGE	NODAL OFFICER	MAIL ID	CONTACT	
MALABAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, KANNUR	ABHIJITH KUMAR A.N	abhijithkumar182@gm ail.com	7909172891	
RESIDENTIAL WOMENS POLYTECHNIC COLLGE ,KOROM	SREEJITH K B	kbsjith@gmail.com	9447685420	
SIR SYED COLLEGE	RAMSEENA AZEEZ	ramiknr.1990@gmail.c om	9567160417	
ST THOMAS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, KANNUR	RAHUL	rahulm@stthomaskan nur.ac.in	9495088148	
VIMAL JYOTHI ENGINEERING COLLEGE, KANNUR	DR.GLAN DEVADHAS G	glandeva@vjec.ac.in	9894896257	
LOURDE COLLEGE OF NURSING	PROF. JOHNSON L. K.	viceprincipal@lourden ursing.edu.in	9947500805	
LOURDE INSTUTUTE OF ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES	dr. pramod p. v.	pramodmarar@gmail.c om		
N. A. M. COLLEGE KALLIKKANDY	MUHAMMED SHAFI P	p.m.shafi@gmail.com	9446259231	
NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF FASHION TECHNOLOGY	MS. MUKTHY S	mukthy.s@nift.ac.in	9249505500	
	Kasargod			
CHINMAYA ACADEMY OF ADVANCED STUDIES (CAAS), KASARAGOD	SAJITH KUMAR B	sajikoorambil123@gm ail.com	9846637965	
COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, PADANNAKKAD	SANGEETHA.K.G	hodextn@gmail.com	9495118208	
E K N M GOVT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE THRIKARIPUR	VINOD K	vinodlecturer@gmail.c om	9447686003	
GOVERNMENT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE, PERIYE	V. P. VINTURAJ	shavin40@gmail.com	9400761924	
LBS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, KASARAGOD	DR.VINOD GEORGE	vinodu.george@gmail. com	9447386534	
NORTH MALABAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, KASARAGOD	GURUPRASAD D	guruprasad227@gmai I.com	9142479078	
SWAMI NITHYANADA POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE ,KANGANGAD	SATHEESAN M P	satishnambiar@yahoo. com	9447219760	
PEOPLE INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES, MUNNAD	MR. SAJITH KUMAR B	sajikoorambil123@gm ail.com	9048852121	
CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF KERALA	THASLEEMA T M	thasleema@cukerala.a c.in	9497295949	
ST PIUS X COLLEGE	DR SIJI CYRIAC	sijistpius@gmail.com	9400667758	
Kollam				
BASELIOUS MATHEWS II COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, KOLLAM	PROF MANOJ KUMAR P V	pvmanu@yahoo.com		
BISHOP JEROME INSTITUTE, KOLLAM	PRAVEEN K C	praveenkcpillai@gmail .com	9961774432	
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING KARUNAGAPPALLY	MILI ROSLINE MATHEWS	miliroslin@ceknpy.ac.i n	9497272553	
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING PATHANAPURAM, KOLLAM	SRESH P S	sreeshps@gmail.com	7559064094	
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, ADOOR (IHRD)	RENJITH S.R	renjisaras@yahoo.com	9895421367	



NAME OF COLLEGE	NODAL OFFICER	MAIL ID	CONTACT
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, KOTTARAKKARA	SENTHIL	senthil_nivas@rediffm ail.com	9442623186
GOVT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE ,EZHUKONE	SUBRAHMANYAN S.V.	subrahmanyan.s.v@g mail.com	9496800315
GOVT. POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE PUNALUR	SHANIFA E	shanianzar@gmail.co m	9895307671
MAR THOMA INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, KOLLAM	PRIJI PUNNOOSE	prijipunnoose@gmail. com	9847542841
MES INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY & MANAGMENT, CHATHANNOOR	PROF. AZAD A	abdheenazad@gmail. com	9447560336
SHM ENGINEERING COLLEGE	NIAZ A SALAM	niazasalam@gmail.co m	9995486911
SREE NARAYANA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, KOLLAM	DR. SAJEEV J	sajeevjal@gmail.com	9447958333
SREE NARAYANANA POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE KOTTIYAM	SANIL KUMAR S	jcsanil@gmail.com	9387262967
ST. JOHN'S COLLEGE ANCHAL	ANU VARGHEESE	alphonsaanusanthosh @gmail.com	8547677431
TKM COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, KOLLAM	DR. MOHAMMED SADHIKH	mdsadikh@gmail.com	9895409557
TKM INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY	BILAL S BAVA	bilalbava@gmail.com	9446348536
UKF COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, KOLLAM	PROF. SHAMIN S	shaminsm@gmail.com	9745195445
YOUNUS COLLEGE OF ENG, KOLLAM	ARUN RAJ S	arunrajsktr@gmail.co m	9447151340
YOUNUS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, KOTTARAKARA, KOLLAM.	ALEX G THOMAS	jibing2010@gmail.com	9946800438
YOUNUS INSTTUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, KANNANALLOOR, KOLLAM	RAKESH.M	rakeshmohanmech@g mail.com	9447904251
AKM POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE	MR RAKESH M	edclub@akmpoly.ac.in	9447904251
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING PERUMON	AJITH . A	aloysius.ajith@gmail.c om	9995295599
GRACE INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY	NIKITA JOHN	nikithajhn99@gmail.co m	8447086042
T.K.M COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCE,KOLLAM	DR. SHEHNAZ S R	shehnazsr@gmail.com	9895429305
	Kottayam		
AMAL JYOTHI COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING	SHERIN SAM JOSE	sherinsamjose@amalj yothi.ac.in	9496805712
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING POONJAR, KOTTAYAM	SANCHU S	sanchusukumaran@g mail.com	9446307826
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERRING KIDANGOOR	MELBIN GEORGE	melbingeorge@ce- kgr.org	
GOVERNMENT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE, KADUTHURUTHY	SURESH A R	sureshthakadiyil@gma il.com	9947324188
GOVERNMENT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE, PALA	JAMES JOSEPH	jamesjoseph832@gm ail.com	
GURUDEVA INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY	SHONE JOHN	shonejohn1122@gmail. com	8907632335



NAME OF COLLEGE	NODAL OFFICER	MAIL ID	CONTACT
KOTTAYAM INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY & SCIENCE PALLICKATHODU	LIJO JACOB	lijoj2003@gmail.com	9496967920
KRISTU JYOTI COLLEGE OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY	ROJI THOMAS	rojithomas1978@gmail .com	9447965274
MANGALAM COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, KOTTAYAM	RAKESH S	s.rakesh@mangalam.i n	9995771518
MES GOLDEN JUBILEE COLLEGE ,KOTTAYAM	DEEPU VIJAY		9496321719
RAJIV GANDHI INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, KOTTAYAM	SIDHARTHAN S	sidharthan@rit.ac.in	9995988986
SAINTGITS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	VINAYAKUMAR B	vinay.kumar@saintgits. org	9961985982
ST DOMINIC'S COLLEGE KANJIRAPALLY	DR. RANI ALPHONSA JOSE	ranialphonsajose@gm ail.com	9633843616
ST. JOSEPHS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, KOTTAYAM	PROF. SARJU S	sarju.s@sjcetpalai.ac.i n	9447233663
ASSUMPTION COLLEGE AUTONOMOUS	DR ANN MARY PHILIP	anmaryphilip@gmail.c om	9400637434
BELIEVERS CHURCH MEDICAL COLLEGE HOSPITAL	DR. PHILIP MATHEW	philipmathew@bcmch. edu.in	8089255665
BISHOP ABRAHAM MEMORIAL COLLEGE, THURUTHICAD	DR. ANEESHKUMAR G. S	gsaneeshkumar@gma il.com	9446275587
BISHOP CHULAPARAMBIL MEMORIAL COLLEGE	RESHMA RACHEL KURUVILLA	reshma@bcmcollege. ac.in	9446072001
DEVA MATHA COLLEGE KURAVILANGAD	DR. ELSAMMA JOSEPH	elsamma.joseph@dev amatha.ac.in	9447143659
MAR AUGUSTHINOSE COLLEGE	MAR AUGUSTHINOSE	abhilash@mac.edu.in	9526693639
ST JOSEPH'S INSTITUTE OF HOTEL MANAGEMENT & CATERING TECHNOLOGY	MR. SHERBIN SEBASTIAN	sherbinsebastian@gm ail.com	6238421556
ST.THOMAS COLLEGE, PALAI	BINOY CHACKO	binoychacko23@gmai I.com	9947308652
GREGORIAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, KANGAZHA	ASWATHI	hodeeegit2018@gmail .com	9447504888
KURIAKOSE ELIAS COLLEGE, MANNANAM	DR. MERCY MATHEWS	mercymathews@kecol lege.ac.in	9747878793
MAHATMA GANDHI UNIVERSITY	DR. RADHAKRISHNAN E K	radhakrishnanek@mg u.ac.in	9847901149
ST. BERCHMANS COLLEGE	DR. PHILIP LITTO THOMAS	philip@sbcollege.ac.in	7907108948
ST.GEORGE'S COLLEGE ARUVITHURA	MITHUN JOHN	mithun@sgcaruvithura .ac.in	9846488455
	Kozhikode		
COLLEGE OF APPLIED SCIENCE , THAMARASSERY	DINESH KUMAR C P	dineshdcp@gmail.co m	9961470457
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING VADAKARA	ROSHITH K	roshi@cev.ac.in	9446839828
GOVERNMENT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE ,WESTHILL	JAYAPRAKASAN P	jpsreekutty@gmail.co m	9496714557
GOVT. ENGINEERING COLLEGE, KOZHIKODE	SHYBA A	iedc@geckkd.ac.in	7204855340



NAME OF COLLEGE	NODAL OFFICER	MAIL ID	CONTACT
GOVT. WOMEN'S POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE KOZHIKODE	RAJMOHAN.K.A	karaj68@gmail.com	9249950738
IHRD COLLEGE OF APPLIED SCIENCE, KOZHIKODE	MANJULA M	mykkamma@gmail.co m	9495409471
IHRD COLLEGE OF APPLIED SCIENCE, THIRUVAMBADI	ANUPAMA.K.P	anuupamakp.clt@gma il.com	9400441890
NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY CALICUT	DR. V MADHUSUDANAN PILLAI	deanrc@nitc.ac.in	9895367804
PROVIDENCE WOMEN'S COLLEGE	DR MANJUSHA K K	manjukrishna6002@g mail.com	9447678543
DR. B. R. AMBEDKAR MEMORIAL GOVT. ARTS & SCIENCE COLLEGE, BALUSSERY	DR. S. J. SHABU	drsjshabu@gmail.com	9447303825
FAROOK COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), KOZHIKODE	SAMEER V V	sameer@farookcolleg e.ac.in	9446055865
KMCT ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE CHATHAMANGALAM	DR CAPT DEVASIA MJ	ascm@kmct.edu.in	8943303809
KMCT AYURVEDA MEDICAL COLLEGE	DR. DEEPA K K	drdeepanil@gmail.co m	6282694629
KMCT COLLEGE OF ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES	PROF.G. THIRUMARAI VANAN	vanan77@gmail.com	9488121844
KMCT COLLEGE OF ARCHITECTURE	ASST. PROF. S.PRABU	prabu.sikp@gmail.com	7904027884
KMCT COLLEGE OF NURSING	MANU JOSEPH	manukmct@gmail.com	9961782728
KMCT COLLEGE OF PHARMACY	RESHMA M	reshmamanoharan96 @gmail.com	9605183368
KMCT DENTAL COLLEGE	DR RAVI S V	ravi@kmctdentalcolle ge.org	9539351676
KMCT NATIONAL HOSPITAL INSTITUTE OF HEALTH SCIENCE	NASEEBA.N.P	naseebamusthafa@g mail.com	
KMCT SCHOOL OF NURSING	AMALA GEORGE	amala.george2016@g mail.com	9447649568
M.DASAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY	APARNA C	aparna@mdit.ac.in	9495611374
SNES INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES AND RESEARCH	DR.SHINY C M	drshiny2021@gmail.co m	9446345377
SREE ANJANEYA INSTITUTE OF DENTAL SCIENCES	DR JOSEPH JOHNY	drjosephjohnyomr@g mail.com	9497494634
ASTER MIMS			
HASSAN HAJI MEMORIAL JDT ISLAM POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE		jdtpoly@gmail.com	0495 273 0808
KMCT COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING	SAIKRISHNA	nsaikrishna92@gmail. com	9747915145
MODEL POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE VADAKARA	SINDHU C S	sindhucsihrd@gmail.c om	9497840006
MUHAMMED ABDURAHIMAN MEMORIAL ORPHANAGE COLLEGE	MS. BEENA CHERIAN	beenacheri@gmail.co m	9447848340
ST. JOSEPH'S COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) DEVAGIRI	MR. JAISON JOSEPH	jaisondevagiri72@gm ail.com	9349445111



NAME OF COLLEGE	NODAL OFFICER	MAIL ID	CONTACT
	Malappuram		
AKNM.GOVT.POLYTECIINIC COLLEGE, THIRURANGADI	JAYAPRAKASH PG	jppg70@gmail.com	9447811330
AMAL COLLEGE OF ADVANCED STUDIES	DR SHIHABUDHEEN N	iedcamalcollege@gm ail.com	9846554084
COCHIN COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY, MALAPPURAM	SAYD MUHAMMED MASHHOOR	muhammadmashhoor @cochincet.ac.in	8547987383
ERANAD KNOWLEDGE CITY TECHNICAL CAMPUS ELANKUR	JOBIN VARGHESE	jobinvargheset@gmail .com	8921004009
GEMS ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE, MALAPPURAM	MOHAMMED ASGAR ALI C	askarchemmala@gmai I.com	9746095052
GOVERNMENT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE, PERINTHALMANNA	IEDC	iedcgpcpmna@gmail. com	8943048059
GOVERNMENT WOMENS POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE KOTTAKKAL	RIBINRAJ P V	ribinrajpv@gmail.com	9400413922
JAMIA NADWIYYA ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE	FAIZAL K S	faizalkpkra@gmail.co m	9895470067
MA'DIN POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE	JITHESH N P	hosme.mptc@madin.e du	9895771828
MAJLIS POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE PURAMANNUR	SUJITH KK	kksujith01@gmail.com	8281899828
MEA ENGINEERING COLLEGE, PERINTHALMANNA	JEEJA MENON	jeejamenon@meaec.e du.in	9744934863
MES COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, KUTTIPURAM	MESCE	iedc@mesce.ac.in	7736560326
SEETHI SAHIB MEMORIAL POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE, MALAPPURAM	HASHIM A. S.	hashimas@ssmpoly.ac .in	9895029278
SULLAMUSSALAM SCIENCE(SS) COLLEGE, AREACODE	MUNEER V.K	vkmuneer@gmail.com	9744794110
INSTITUTE OF GEMS & JEWELLERY	AKHIL S	akhilsnair10jan@gmail. com	
KMCT ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE	MOHAMMED SAFWAN. KM	safumohamed786@g mail.com	8129742030
KMCT LAW COLLEGE	VIDYA	vidyaar7@gmail.com	8547422734
KMCT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE KUTTIPPURAM	VINEETH C	vineethc1992@gmail.c om	8086919953
LUMINOUS ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE	AHAMED NASEEF M	ahamednsf@gmail.co m	9562697070
PSMO COLLEGE, TIRURANGADI	DR. ABDUL KAREEM. T	abdulkareem@psmoc ollege.ac.in	9747917623
SREE SANKARACHARYA UNIVERSITY OF SANSKRIT, REGIONAL CAMPUS TIRUR	DR. K. ABDUL RASHEED	abdul.sanskritvyakara na@ssus.ac.in	9496361884
CALICUT UNIVERSSITY	DR. MOHAMED SHAHIN THAYYIL	shahin@uoc.ac.in	9961824725
COLLEGE OF APPLIED SCIENCE VAZHAKKAD	SAJITHA.V	sajithu2012@gmail.co m	9447446577
GPTC MANJERI		gptcmanjeri@gmail.co m	0483 2763 550
INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, CALICUT UNIVERSITY	ANU	vishnuve@cuiet.info	9497384957



NAME OF COLLEGE	NODAL OFFICER	MAIL ID	CONTACT
M E S PONNANI COLLEGE	NAMITHA K THAMBI	namitha.thambi.kochi @gmail.com	9496868589
MAJLIS ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE	MR MOHAMED JABIR P K	jabijalva@gmail.com	9746560203
MAR THOMA COLLEGE, CHUNGATHARA	PROF. DR. RAJEEV THOMAS	contact@mtcc.ac.in	04931-230306
MES KEVEEYAM COLLEGE VALANCHERY	SINIJA	sinijashihas@meskeve eyamcollege.ac.in	8281865375
SAFI INSTITUTE OF ADVANCE STUDY	SAMSHEEER BABU	samsheerbabu@siasin dia.org	9995386355
	Palakkad		
AHALIA SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, PALAKKAD	LAKSHMY SURESH	lakshmy.suresh@ahali a.ac.in	9446293173
AL-AMEEN ENGINEERING COLLEGE, KULAPOLLY	NASID K	nasidtkd@gmail.com	9567069950
AMMINI COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, MANKARA	JUSTIN THOMAS	justin.thomas@ammini. edu.in	9633781502
ARYANET INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY	VISWANATHAN N	administrativeofficer@ aitpalakkad.org	8891007781
COLLEGE OF AVIAN SCIENCES AND MANAGEMENT , THIRUVAZHAMKUNNU	DR.VINEETHA P G	vineetha@kvasu.ac.in	9400675968
GOVERNMENT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE PALAKKAD	MANIKUMAR N	connect2manikumar@ gmail.com	8891198969
GOVT ENGINEERING COLLEGE, SREEKRISHNAPURAM	MUHAMMEDALI SHAFEEQUE K	kshafeeq007@gmail.c om	9746755046
IHRD COLLEGE OF APPLIED SCIENCE , AYALUR	VRINDHA	vrindhaaravind2410@ gmail.com	8157998642
IHRD COLLEGE OF APPLIED SCIENCE VADAKKENCHERY	SUBI TS	subits93@gmail.com	9446822939
INSTITUTE OF PRINTING TECHNOLOGY AND GOVT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE SHORANUR	MOHAMMED ASHARAF	asarclr@gmail.com	9447944027
JAWAHARLAL COLLEGE OF ENG & TECH	JOHN GEORGE	johngeorge17@gmail.c om	9791287775
LEAD COLLEGE OF MANAGEMENT	ARJUN	arjun@lead.ac.in	9400651418
MALABAR POLYTECHNIC CAMPUS	MUHAMMED	iedc@malabarpoly.co m	9562178420
MES, KALLADI COLLEGE ,MANARKKAD	DR. SAINUL ABIDIN	sainulabidin@meskc.a c.in	9895344353
NSS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, PALAKKAD	VAISAKH T	edc@nssce.ac.in	8921130038
SREEPATHY INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY, VAVANOOR	SEBIN SUNNY P	sebinsunny@simat.ac.i n	9446870895
IDEAL ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE		idealprincipalcply@gm ail.com	984600 5443
MOUNT SEENA COLLEGE OF ARTS &SCIENCE	SUJITH B	sujithb8@gmail.com	8606845146
	Pathanamthitta		



NAME OF COLLEGE	NODAL OFFICER	MAIL ID	CONTACT
BELIEVERS CHURCH CAARMEL ENGINEERING COLLEGE, PATHANAMTHITTA	SREEKUMAR R PILLAI	sreerpil@gmail.com	9496464803
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING - ARANMULA, PATHANAMTHITTA	MR. RON P MATHEW	ronpm33@gmail.com	9447337011
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING KALLOOPPARA KADAMANKULAM	MS. LEENA THOMAS	leenathomasy@gmail. com	9400428880
GOVT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE VENNIKULAM, PATHANAMTHITTA	AKHIL B NAIR	abnair315@gmail.com	
GOVT. POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE, ADOOR	HARISHCHANDHRAN1 01@GMAIL.COM	7594000645	iedcgpcadoor@g mail.com
MOUNT ZION COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, PATHANAMTHITTA	AKHILESH	akhilesh_kumard2@y ahoo.com	9447440516
MUSALIAR COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, PATHANAMTHITTA	VISHNU RAJ	vishnuuu.raj@gmail.co m	8848804091
NSS POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE , MANNAM NAGAR	R . JAYAPRAKASH	jpnssptc@yahoo.com	9447721450
SREE BUDDHA COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, ELAVUMTHITTA	AKHIL S	akhils7314@gmail.com	7736201908
SREE NARAYANA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, ADOOR	SHANKAR DETHAN	shankarbssnit@gmail. com	
ST THOMAS COLLEGE, RANNI	JIKKU JAMES	jikkujames8055@gma il.com	8547932556
MUSALIAR COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCE, PATHANAMTHITTA	AJISH M THOMAS	ajish.4119@gmail.com	8943869715
I	Thiruvananthapuram		
ACE COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, TRIVANDRUM	NANDU BHADRAN	nandubhadran@acetv m.com	8891884550
ALL SAINTS' COLLEGE, TRIVANDRUM	DR. LISSY BENNET	limelight1985@gmail.c om	9847416520
CARDINAL SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT, TRIVANDRUM	JUSTINE JOSEPH	justinjoseph79@gmail. com	9037556744
CENTRAL POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE, VATTIYOORKAVU	BAIJU G S	el_baiju@cpt.ac.in	9946200134
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING ATTINGAL, TRIVANDRUM	MINI KUMARI G	mini@ceattingal.ac.in	9846423814
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, TRIVANDRUM	DR. K. SUNIL KUMAR	ksk_sunil@cet.ac.in	9946844277
GOVERNMENT COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, BARTON HILL	DR. ANISH K. JOHN	anishkjohn@gmail.co m	9446100541
GOVERNMENT POLY TECHNIC COLLEGE KAIMANAM	REMYA GOPALAKRISHNAN	remyagremya@gmail. com	9446349445
GOVERNMENT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE ATTINGAL	BINUDAS S	binudass1@yahoo.co.i n	9447797354
GOVERNMENT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE NEDUMANGAD, TRIVANDRUM	ARUN P S	arunps@gptcndd.ac.in	9497272544
GOVT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE PERUMPAZHUTHOOR, NEYYATINKARA	ANSA K A	ansaaliyaar@gmail.co m	9745325970
H.H.M.S.P.B.N.S.S. COLLEGE FOR WOMEN	DR SMITHA V P	dr.smitha.v.p@gmail.co m	9447380378



NAME OF COLLEGE	NODAL OFFICER	MAIL ID	CONTACT
HEERA COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	JASEEM JB	jaseemjb4@gmail.com	9074727379
JOHN COX MEMORIAL CSI INST OF TECH	SANDHYA CYRIL	sandhya.cyril@gmail.c om	9495824735
LBS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY FOR WOMEN	PROF. NANDAN S.	nandan@lbsitw.ac.in	9446189453
LOURDES MATHA COLLEGE OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY	PROF.BINU CHACKO	binu.chacko@lmcst.ac. in	9446861012
LOYOLA COLLEGE OF SOCIAL SCIENCES	DR.ANGELO MATHEW	angelo.mathew@gmai l.com	7356954327
M.G COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING	VIMAL RAJ R	vimalrj87@gmail.com	9746344743
MAR BASELIOS COLLEGE OF ENG AND TECH	ARUN J. S.	arun.js@mbcet.ac.in	
MAR IVANIOS COLLEGE	DR. SARIN THOMAS	sarin.thomas@mic.ac.i n	9446188874
MARIAN ENGINEERING COLLEGE	dr. m. manoj	haimmanoj@gmail.co m	9847321011
MOHANDAS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	PRADEEP RAJ R	krsreeraj1@gmail.com	7593947486
MUSLIAR COLLEGE, CHIRYINKIL	MUHAMMED KASIM S	smkasim@ieee.org	9895141715
MUSLIM ASSOCIATION COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING	ARUN S	arunsudharsanan@gm ail.com	9447992173
RAJADHANI INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	G KEERTHANA KRISHNAN	iedc@rietedu.in	9072339655
SARABHAI INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY	MINOSHMA	minonanda@gmail.co m	9400528504
SCT PAPANAMCODE, TRIVANDRUM	MR. SABU VR	sabuvr@gmail.com	9447388555
ST. THOMAS INSTITUTE FOR SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY	DR GEENU PAUL	geenub@yahoo.com	
TRINITY COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING	VISHNU GOVINDAN	vmpatteri@gmail.com	9747527536
VALIYA KUNAMBAIKULATHAMA COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY CHOVARCODE	PRAMOD S	pramodsdas@gmail.c om	9496818996
VIDYA ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY TECHNICAL CAMPUS KILIMANOOR	DR. VIPIN GOPAN	vipin.gopan@vidyatckl mr.ac.in	8891710248
SREE NARAYANA COLLEGE, SIVAGIRI	DR.SIDHUKUMAR.N	dr.sidhukumar@gmail. com	8129726099
UNIVERSITY OF KERALA	MANOJ CHANGAT	mchangat@keralauniv ersity.ac.in	9446967394
ASIAN SCHOOL OF BUSINESS, TRIVANDRUM	PROF. MADHAVACHANDRA KURUP.M	madhava.asb@gmail.c om	8147096550
CHMM COLLEGE FOR ADVANCED STUDIES	SARANYA RB	chmmiedc@gmail.com	9443796871
GOVT. ENGINEERING COLLEGE BARTON HILL		principal@gecbh.ac.in	
MANNANIYA COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCE , PANGODE	DR DILSHAD BIN ASHRAF	dilshadbin@gmail.com	9995354778



NAME OF COLLEGE	NODAL OFFICER	MAIL ID	CONTACT
NISH	SHIRLY G	shirlyg@nish.ac.in	9447257374
PRS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	PRAVIN ROSE T	pravinrose25@gmail.c om	9745057329
UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, KARIAVATTOM	SHIJIDA SHAIN	shiji.shain@gmail.com	9447402201
DC SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY	AMAL MANILAL	amal.tvm@dcschool.n et	9961417237
GOVERNMENT COLLEGE OF TEACHER EDUCATION, THYCAUD	DR ISSAC PAUL	chenal4u@gmail.com	9447588913
KERALA UNIVERSITY OF DIGITAL SCIENCES, INNOVATION AND TECHNOLOGY (DIGITAL UNIVERSITY KERALA) (FORMER IIITMK)	SARATH SM	iedc@duk.ac.in	9895990147
COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE, VELLAYANI	DR. ARCHANA R. SATHYAN	archana.rs@kau.in	6282697900
	Thrissur		
AXIS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY, THRISSUR	SAJITH	axisprincipal@gmail.c om	
CHRIST COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, IRINJALAKUDA	RAHUL MANOHAR O	iedc@cce.edu.in	9037988584
DIRECTORATE OF ENTREPRENEURSHIP KERALA VETERINARY & ANIMAL SCIENCE UNIVERSITY	DR.DEEPA ANANTH	adeepa@kvasu.ac.in	
FOCUS INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, POOMALA	ABHILASH O S	abhilashiit@gmail.com	9496350129
GOVEMMENT ENGINEERING COLLEGE, THRISSUR	DR. AJAY JAMES	ajay@gectcr.ac.in	9747291957
GOVERNMENT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE KORATTY	SHANISH MOHAN K	shanishcochin@gmail. com	9567412052
GOVERNMENT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE, KUNNAMKULAM	JUSTIN MOHAN D	iedcgptckkm@gmail.c om	7356644846
GOVT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE	ALEN JAMES	gptcalen@gmail.com	7736712190
GOVT. POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE, CHELAKKARA	ADARSH T K	adarshtkcltcet@gmail. com	8921827207
GOVT.WOMENS POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE, THRISSUR	JAYACHANDRAN T	jayanijk@yahoo.co.in	9446071625
HOLY GRACE ACADEMY OF ENGINEERING, MALA	SOLWIN JOHNSON	solwin123@gmail.com	9645728520
IES COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, CHITTILAPPILLY, THRISSUR	AJEESH S.	ajeeshs@iesce.info	9946748781
JYOTHI ENGINEERING COLLEGE, THRISSUR	ANIL ANTONY	iedc@jecc.ac.in	
MAHARAJAS'S TECHNOLOGICAL INSTITUTE	ASHISH JOY	iedc@mtithrissur.ac.in	7592025427
MALABAR COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	ANOOJA B	anoojabalan11@gmail. com	9846132862
MET'S SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING, MALA	JOBIN VIJAYAN	jobin027@gmail.com	9495130458
NEHRU COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND RESEARCH CENTRE (NCERC), PAMPADY	RAJKUMAR G	rajkumarg.eee@ncerc. ac.in	8089908512



NAME OF COLLEGE	NODAL OFFICER	MAIL ID	CONTACT		
NIRMALA COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, THRISSUR	CLINT K S	clint.1987@yahoo.in	9656451454		
PRAJYOTHI NIKETAN COLLEGE	JIBISH MATHEW	prajyotiniketan@yaho o.co.in	jibishm@gmail.co m		
ROYAL COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	DINTO THOMAS	dintothomas@royalcet .ac.in			
SAHRDAYA COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	MR JIBIN JOSE	jibinjose@sahrdaya.ac .in	9946983296		
SREE ERANAKULATHAPPAN COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT	INDRAJITH TB	indranollur@gmail.co m	7736362205		
SREE RAMA GOVT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE, TRIPRAYAR	VENKITESH P S	ps.venkitesh@gmail.c om	9847855835		
TEAMS IT PARK, THRISSUR	JOJO A J	teamscmd@gmail.com	9447241321 (jojo Sir) 9745221871(own er)		
THEJUS ENGINEERING COLLEGE VELLARAKKAD	SANDEEP	iedc@thejusengg.com	9809385519		
THIAYARAJAR POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE, THRISSUR	JELSON K J	jelsoneee@gmail.com	9495956937		
UNIVERSAL ENGINEERING COLLEGE, THRISSUR	FEBIN RAJU	febin@uec.ac.in	9495714023		
VIDYA ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (VAST)	ANIL MELEPURATH	anil.m@vidyaacademy. ac.in	8086850021		
METS COLLEGE OF ADVANCED STUDIES,MALA	VINESH K V	vineshvpai@gmail.co m			
NAIPUNNYA INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	SAM JOSE	samjose@naipunnya.a c.in	9747256146		
ST. THOMAS COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)	DR. JOHNS NADUVATH	johnsnaduvath@gmail. com	9833454299		
COLLEGE OF APPLIED SCIENCE IHRD, CHELAKKARA	ARUNA S	arunasreedharan11@g mail.com	9074713694		
MES ASMABI COLLEGE, P VEMBALLUR	CHITHRA P	chithra@mesasmabi.c om	9847440933		
ST. JOSEPH'S COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), IRINJALAKUDA	DAISY P K	pkdaisy2@gmail.com	9947689317		
Wayanad					
GOVERNMENT POLY TECHNIC COLLEGE , MEENANGADI	PARVATHY BHASKAR	parvathybhaskar16@g mail.com	9745201365		
GOVERNMENT POLY TECHNIC COLLEGE MEPPADI	JOHNSON JOSEPH	johnswayanad@gmail. com	9447215292		
WMO ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE	DR. NOBERT THOMAS PALLATH	nobert.pallath@gmail. com	9447640770		
GOVERNMENT ENGINEERING COLLEGE WAYANAD	PROF. MUHAMMED SHAFEEQ E Y	ey.shafeeq@gecwyd.a c.in	9447363023		
ST MARY'S COLLEGE, SULTHAN BATHERY, WAYANAD	PRINCIPAL	stmaryssby@gmail.co m	+91 4936 220246		



Annexure III - Institutions accredited by Kerala Startup Mission as Incubators

UNIQUE ID	NAME OF THE COLLEGE
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/01	ADI SHANKARA INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/02	ALBERTIAN INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/03	CHRIST COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/04	COCHIN UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/05	FEDERAL INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/06	GOVERNMENT ENGINEERING COLLEGE BARTON HILL
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/07	GOVERNMENT POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE PERINTHALMANNA
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/08	LOURDES MATHA COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/09	MANGALAM COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/10	MAR ATHANASIUS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/11	MAR BASELIOS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/12	MARIAN ENGINEERING COLLEGE
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/13	MOHANDAS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/14	MUTHOOT INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY & SCIENCE
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/15	RAJAGIRI SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/16	SAHRDAYA COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/17	SAINTGITS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/18	SREEPATHY INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/19	ST. ALBERT'S COLLEGE
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/20	ST. JOSEPH'S COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/21	SULAMUSSALAM SCIENCE COLLEGE
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/22	TOC H INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY
KSUM/2021-22/TBI/23	TRINITY COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING



Annexure IV - List of IEDCS in Kerala with Government of India Sanctioned Incubators & Contact Details

APPROVED BY DEPARTMENT OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY (DST WEBSITE)

NAME OF INSTITUTE	ADDRESS	KEY PERSON	CONTACT DETAILS
AMAL JYOTHI	STARTUPS VALLEY TBI		
COLLEGE OF	AMAL JYOTHI COLLEGE OF	PROF. SHERIN	ceo@startupsvalley.in
ENGINEERING,	ENGINEERING, KANJIRAPPALLY	SAM JOSE	9496805712
KANJIRAPPALLY	KOTTAYAM, KERALA- 686518 AMRITA TECHNOLOGY		
	BUSINESS INCUBATOR		
	5TH FLOOR, AMRITA VISHWA		info @e.e.e.itethice.ee
	VIDYAPEETHAM		Info@amritatbl.com
PEETHAM	AMRITAPURI CAMPUS,		/02590004/
	CLAPPANA		
	KOLLAM- 690525, KERALA.		
	CET TBI		
COLLEGE OF	CET-TBI, COLLEGE OF		principal@cet.ac.in,
ENGINEERING	ENGINEERING TRIVANDRUM,	DR.HARISH	jazzyhari@cet.ac.in
TRIVANDRUM	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM - 695		8281537021
NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY -	INCOBATOR, NATIONAL		www.tbi.nitc.ac.in
	INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY	MS. PREETHI M	preethi@nitc.ac.in
CALICUT	CALICUT, NIT CAMPUS PO,		9995421341
	CHATHAMANGALAM,		
	KOZHIKODE, KERALA-673601		

APPROVED BY DEPARTMENT OF BIOTECHNOLOGY (DBT WEBSITE)

NAME OF INSTITUTE	NAME OF INCUBATOR	KEY PERSON	CONTACT DETAILS
	STARTUPS VALLEY TBI		
AMAL JYOTHI COLLEGE	AMAL JYOTHI COLLEGE OF		coo@startupsvallovin
OF ENGINEERING,	ENGINEERING,		
KANJIRAPPALLY	KANJIRAPPALLY KOTTAYAM,	JOSE	9496805712
	KERALA- 686518		



Annexure V - Details of Technology Business Incubators in Kerala

NAME OF THE INCUBATOR	KEY PERSON	CONTACT NUMBER	EMAIL ADDRESS
ADI SHANKARA TBI VIDYA BHARATI NAGAR, MATTOOR, KALADY, ERNAKULAM DIST, KERALA-683574	MR.AJAY BASIL VARGHESE	9995103073	tbi@adishankara.ac.in; Principal@adishankara.ac .in
BIC KANNUR, BIC KANNUR UNIVERSITY, THALASERY CAMPUS, PALAYAD, KANNUR - 670661	MR.FAIZAL	9447852915	bicknruty@gmail.com;mu nnas1986@gmail.com
BIONEST, HMT COLONY, NORTH KALAMASSERY, KALAMASSERY, ERNAKULAM, KERALA 683503	DR. SANTOSH GEORGE, CEO DR. UMA SUBRAMANIAN	8309196271 9448475966	director@rgcb.res.in
CARE KERALAM, KINFRA PARK PO, KORATTY, THRISSUR, KERALA 680309	SIMSON	8547969319	info@carekeralam.com;a nilk@keralaayurveda.biz; bd@carekeralam.com
CET TBI, AMBADY NAGAR, CHAVADIMUKKU, BAPUJI NAGAR, PONGUMOODU, THIRUVANANTHAPURAM, KERALA 695016	DR.HARISH	8281537021	tbi@cet.ac.in; jazzyhari@gmail.com
CIITIC - CUSAT, NEAR UNIVERSITY GUEST HOUSE, CUSAT	MR.SAM THOMAS	9846152127	sam8570@gmail.com
CPCRI INCUBATOR, ICAR-CENTRAL PLANTATION CROPS RESEARCH INSTITUTE KUDLU.P.O, KASARAGOD,KERALA, 671124	DR.MURALI	9562911181	director.cpcri@icar.gov.in; kmurali.cpcri@gmail.com
CTCRI INCUBATOR,TC-5/1639(1, SREEKARIYAM - AAKKULAM RD, AMADI NAGAR, SREEKARIYAM, THIRUVANANTHAPURAM, KERALA 695017	DR.SIVAN	9496550999	ctcritvm@yahoo.com
FOSS INCUBATOR, INTERNATIONAL CENTRE FOR FREE AND OPEN SOURCE SOFTWARE (ICFOSS), SWATANTRA, GROUND FLOOR, SOUTH PAVILION, SPORTS HUB, KARYAVATTOM, THIRUVANANTHAPURAM, KERALA 695581	MS ANJALI	8089946996	anjali.g@icfoss.in



NAME OF THE INCUBATOR	KEY PERSON	CONTACT NUMBER	EMAIL ADDRESS
GECBH TBI, BARTON HILL, BARTON HILL COLONY, KUNNUKUZHY, THIRUVANANTHAPURAM, KERALA 695035	MR.ANISH	9446100541	principal@gecbh.ac.in;ani shkjohn@gmail.com
GECT-TBI RAMAVARMAPURAM, ENGG COLLEGE PO, THRISSUR - 680009	DR. AJAY JAMES	9747291957	ajay@gectcr.ac.in; principal@gectcr.ac.in
IIMK LIVE, TOP FLOOR, COMPUTER CENTRE BUILDING, IIMK CAMPUS, PO, KOZHIKODE, KERALA 673570	MR.LIJO P JOSE	9895233311	lijo@iimklive.org
INQ, INQ TOWER, 1ST FLOOR, OPP EMC NH BYPASS, PALARIVATTOM, KOCHI, KERALA 682025	MR.DILEEP	7356350111	connect@inqinnovation.c om; dileep@inqinnovation.co m
JYOTHI ENGINEERING COLLEGE TBI .	MR. JINESH	9567225125	jineshkj@jecc.ac.in;princi pal@jecc.ac.in
KERALA AGRICULTURE VALUE PRODUCT RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT, AGROPARK, PIRAVOM P.O, ERNAKULAM, KERALA - 686664	MR BAIJU	9747150330	kavprad@gmail.com
KERALA UNIVERSITY TECHNOLOGY AND BUSINESS START-UP CENTRE (KU-TBSC), IQAC OFFICE, UNIVERSITY OFFICE CAMPUS, PALAYAM, THIRUVANANTHAPURAM, KERALAM 695034	MR.MANOJ	9446967394	team.iqac@gmail.com; mchangat@gmail.com
MAKER VILLAGE, KERALA TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION ZONE, KINFRA HI-TECH PARK, KALAMASSERY, KOCHI, KERALA 683503 (MEITY APPROVED)	MR.NIZAMUDEEN MUHAMMED	9847420191	ceo.makervillage@iiitmk. ac.in coo.makervillage@iiitmk. ac.in
MARIAN TECHNOLOGY BUSINESS INCUBATOR MARIAN ENGINEERING COLLEGE MENAMKULAM KAZHAKUTTOM TRIVANDRUM 695582	dr, m. manoj	9847321011	haimmanoj@gmail.com; principal@marian.ac.in



NAME OF THE INCUBATOR	KEY PERSON	CONTACT NUMBER	EMAIL ADDRESS
MESCE TBI, MES COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING,THRIKKANAPURAM SOUTH P O, MALAPPURAM-679582	DR.SASIDHARAN SREEDHARAN	8078261365	tbi@mesce.ac.in;principal @mesce.ac.in
NASSCOM STARTUP WAREHOUSE, GROUND FLOOR, INFO PARK OFFICE, THAPASYA RD, INFOPARK CAMPUS, KAKKANAD, KERALA 682030	MR.SHARON	9656575811	Sharon@nasscom.in
NIT TBI, KATTANGAL, KERALA 673601	MS.PREETHI M	9995421341	preethi@nitc.ac.in
SAHRDAYA TBI, COLLEGE ROAD, PB NO 17, KODAKARA, KERALA 680684	MR JIBIN JOSE	99469 83296	jibinjose@sahrdaya.ac.in
SCTIMST TIMED, 5TH FLOOR, MS VALIATHAN BUILDING BMT WING 695012, POOJAPURA, THIRUVANANTHAPURAM, KERALA 695012	DR BALRAM	9249402311	timed@sctimst.ac.in
STARTUP DREAMS, 1ST FLOOR, AMBEDKAR BHAVAN, MANNANTHALA, TRIVANDRUM- 695015	MR. AKHOSH SHIVAN	9747925217	akhosh@startupmission.i n startupdreams@startupmi ssion.in
STARTUPS VALLEY TBI AMAL JYOTHI COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING KANJIRAPPALLY, KOOVAPPALLY P. O, KERALA 686518	MR SHERIN SAM JOSE	94968 05712	sherinsamjose@amaljyot hi.ac.in
SREE NARAYANA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGYTHEPPUPARA, ADOOR, PATHANAMTHITTA, KERALAPIN:691554	MR. RADHAKRISHNAN NAIR	9497811833	tbi@snit.edu.in principal@snit.edu.in
TECHNOCITY KOCHI	MS. ANILA SATHEESH	7025831049	technocitykochi@gmail.c om
TECHNOLODGE KANNUR, THAVAKKARA, KANNUR, KERALA 670001	MR NIDHIN	9746241399	kannurtechnolodge@gm ail.com; nithin@kannurtechnolod ge.in
TECHNOLODGE MUVATTUPUZHA, CHRIST KNOWLEDGE CITY CAMPUS AIRAPURAM P.O MANNOOR, MUVATTUPUZHA, KERALA 683541	MS ROHINI	9446541415	ceo@technolodge.net;


NAME OF THE INCUBATOR	KEY PERSON	CONTACT NUMBER	EMAIL ADDRESS
TECHNOLODGE- PIRAVOM, KAKKOOR P.O, PIRAVOM, ERNAKULAM, KERALA, INDIA -686662	MS. ANILA SATHEESH	7025831049	contact@technolodge.in; technolodgepiravom@g mail.com
TTBI- KASARGOD, PANCHAYATH OFFICE, KASARAGOD, KERALA 671121	MR. SAWAD SAYYID	7736495689	sawad@startupmission.in info@startupmission.in
INTEGRATED STARTUP COMPLEX KERALA TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION ZONE, KINFRA HI-TECH PARK, HMT COLONY, P.O, KALAMASSERY, KOCHI, KERALA 683503	MR. M FASIL	9605035569	fasil@startupmission.in info@startupmission.in
TTBI- KOZHIKODE, 2ND FLOOR, UL CYBERPARK RD, NELLIKKODE, KOZHIKODE, KERALA 673008	MR. MUHAMMED NIHAL	8714400512	space@startupmission.in; info@startupmission.in
TTBI- MIZONNE, KANNUR, MORAZHA- KANNAPURAM ROAD MANGATTUPARAMBA, NEAR KANNUR UNIVERSITY CAMPUS KALLIASSERI P O, KERALA 670562	MS SUNU	7034112113	admin@mizone.in;subhas h@inexoft.com
TTBI- TVM, KERALA STARTUP MISSION G3B, THEJASWINI, TECHNOPARK CAMPUS KARIYAVATTOM, TRIVANDRUM, KERALA 695581	MR KRISHNA KUMAR	9961822685	krishnakumar@startupmis sion.in info@startupmission.in
TTBI-PALAKKAD,GPTC PALAKKAD ,KODUMBU	MR. VIGNESH R	8089777242	vignesh@startupmission.i n info@startupmission.in
NEHRU GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS ,JCET CAMPUS, LAKKIDI,MANGALAM, PALAKKAD – 679 301,KERALA.	SATHYA MURTHY V	7397764545	tbimanager@nehrucolleg es.com
KERALA AGRICULTURE UNIVERSITY	ALOK	8075304392	alokhkau@gmail.com



Annexure V - List of FabLabs & Mini FabLabs

LIST OF FAB LABS

NAME OF ENTITY	KEY PERSON	EMAIL	CONTACT
FABLAB TRIVANDRUM, IIITM-K BUILDING , TECHNOPARK CAMPUS, THIRUVANANTHAPURAM, KERALA 695581	MR. VINOD KUMAR	vinod@startupmissi on.in	9809494669
SUPER FABLAB KOCHI, KINFRA HI-TECH PARK MAIN RD, HMT COLONY, NORTH KALAMASSERY, HMT KALAMASSERY, KOCHI, KERALA 683503	MR. YADU SHARON	yadu@startupmissio n.in	9895608090
PALAKKAD POLYTECHNIC FABLAB	MR. MANIKUMAR	connect2manikuma r@gmail.com	8891198969
CUSAT FABLAB	DR. SAM THOMAS	sam8570@gmail.co m	9846152127

LIST OF MINI FAB LABS

KSUM NO	COLLEGE NAME	NAME	EMAIL	MOBILE
FABMINI01	GOVT COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, CET CAMPUS PO, TRIVANDRUM,	AJITH R R	ajithrr@cet.ac.in	9446593698
FABMINI02	SREE CHITRA THIRUNAL COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, PAPPANAMCODE, TRIVANDRUM, KERALA-695018	CHITRA KUMAR	principal@sctce.ac.in chithrakumar@sctce. ac.in	9447344208
FABMINI03	HEERA COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY (HCET), PANAVOOR,TRIVANDRUM, TRIVANDRUM-695568	JASEEM JB	jaseemjb4@gmail.co m ggkrishnan93@gmail .com	9074727379
FABMINI04	TKM COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, KARICODE,KOLLAM, KERALA-691005	DR MOHAMMED SADHIKH	mdsadikh@tkmce.ac. in	9895409557



KSUM NO	COLLEGE NAME	NAME	EMAIL	MOBILE
	COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING			
	CHENGANNUR, COLLEGE OF			
FABMINI05	ENGINEERING,CHENGANNUR			
	-689121, CHENGANNUR,			
	SAINTGITS COLLEGE OF			
	ENGINEERING, KOTTUKULAM		bobby.p@saintgits.or	7000504070
FABMINI06	HILLS, PATHAMUTTOM P O,	ER. BOBBY P PAUL	g	/9025819/9
	KOTTAYAM,686532			
	RAJIV GANDHI INSTITUTE OF			
	TECHNOLOGY, VELLOOR		antony@rit oo in	0446222021
FADIVIIINIU7	P.O,KOTTAYAM,	ANTONYJK	antony@nt.ac.in	9440332031
	KERALA-686501			
	MAR ATHANASIUS COLLEGE			
	OF ENGINEERING, M A		iinseldhose@amail.c	
FABMINI08	COLLEGE P.O.	MR JINSE K E	om	9946233765
	KOTHAMANGALAM,		om	
	KERALA-686666			
	FEDERAL INSTITUTE OF			
	SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY		mail@fisat.ac.in	
FARMINI09	(FISAT),HORMIS NAGAR		iibyyarahese@fisat a	
	MOOKKANNOOR P O		cin	
	ANGAMALY 683577,		C.III	
	ERNAKULAM			
	MODEL ENGINEERING		principal@mec.ac.in	
FABMINI10	COLLEGE,THRIKKAKARA		pradeep@mec.ac.in	
	P.O.,KOCHI-682021		mkp@mec.ac.in	
	VISWAJYOTHI COLLEGE OF			
	ENGINEERING &	DR ANISHIN RAJ	anishinraj@vjcet.org;	9061348871
FABMINI11	TECHNOLOGY,	M.M	akhilraj@vjcet.org	9895438895
	VAZHAKULAM,P.O.MUVATTU	MR.AKHIL RAJ		
	PUZHA-686670			
	RAJAGIRI SCHOOL OF		bonifus@rajagiritech.	
	ENGINEERING &		edu.in vishnudasps@rajagiri tech.edu.in	7012042710
FABMINI12	I ECHNOLOGY, RAJAGIRI	MR. BONIFUS P L		
	VALLEY,P.O. KAKKANAD			
	ERNAKULAM,KOCHI-682039			



KSUM NO	COLLEGE NAME	NAME	EMAIL	MOBILE
	SCMS SCHOOL OF			
	ENGINEERING AND			
	TECHNOLOGY, VIDYA		vinojpg@scmsgroup.	
FABMINI13	NAGAR, PALISSERY, COCHIN,	MR. VINOJ P G	org	94462 76238
	ERNAKULAM		-	
	DISTRICT-683582			
	SREE NARAYANA			
	GURUKULAM COLLEGE OF			
	ENGINEERING,			
FABMINI14	KADAYIRUPPU, P.O			
	KOLENCHERY.ERNAKULAM-			
	682311			
	ADI SHANKARA INSTITUTE			
	OF ENGG AND			
	TECHNOLOGY, SANKAR,		anuroop.ec@adisank	
FABMINI15	NAGAR,KALADY,	ANUROOP K B	ara.ac.in	9544069905
	ERNAKULAM			
	DISTRICT-683574			
	GOVT ENGINEERING			
	COLLEGE,RAMAVARMAPURA			
FABMINI16	M,THRISSUR,			
	KERALA-680009			
	JYOTHI ENGINEERING			
	COLLEGE, JYOTHI			
FABMINI1/	HILLS, PANJAL, ROAD, CHERUT			
	HURUTHY, 679531, KERALA			
	MES COLLEGE OF ENGG,			
	KUTTIPPURAM,	MUHAMMED	kpfairooz@gmail.co	0656242726
FADIVIIINIIO	THRIKKANAPURAM PO	FAIROOZ KP	m	9050545750
	KUTTIPPURAM 679573			
	GOVT ENGINEERING		ariunn@gcek.ac.in	
FARMINI19	COLLEGE, PARASSINIKADAVU	PROF ARJUN	nraveena prasad h@	9367669740
	P.O,KANNUR,	PRABHUDAS	gmail.com	5507005740
	KERALA-670563		gmail.com	
	LBS COLLEGE OF			
FARMINI20	ENGINEERING,POVVAL,PO			
	MULIYAR, KASARAGOD,			
	KERALA-671542			
FABMINI21	GOVT POLYTECHNIC	MANIKUMAR	connect2manikumar	8891198969
	COLLEGE, PALAKKAD	-	@gmail.com	



KSUM NO	COLLEGE NAME	NAME	EMAIL	MOBILE
FARMINII22			sam8570@gmail.co	98/6152127
FADIVIIINIZZ	SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY		m	50-0152127



Annexure VI - List of Future Technologies Labs

Name of Entity	Key Person	Mail ID	Contact number
FUTURE TECHNOLOGIES			
LAB, IITMK, TECHNOPARK			
CAMPUS,	MR. VARUN G	varun@startupmission.in	9567370286
THIRUVANANTHAPURAM,			
KERALA 695581			
FUTURE TECHNOLOGIES			
LAB, INTEGRATED			
STARTUP COMPLEX		varun@startupmission in	0567270286
KINFRA HI-TECH PARK	WR. VARUN G	งสานแตรเลเนตุการรางก.เก	9307370280
MAIN RD, KALAMASSERY,			
KOCHI, KERALA 683503			



Annexure VII - List of IEDCs with IOT Labs

SL NO	INSTITUTION
KSUMIOT1	Sahrdaya College of Engineering and Technology
KSUMIOT2	UKF College of Engineering and Technology, Kollam
KSUMIOT3	College of Engineering, Chengannur
KSUMIOT4	TKM College of Engineering
KSUMIOT5	Saintgits College of Engineering and Technology
KSUMIOT6	St. Josephs College of Engineering and Technology
KSUMIOT7	Mar Athanasius College of Engineering , Kothamangalam
KSUMIOT8	MES College of Engineering, Kuttipuram
KSUMIOT9	College of Engineering Attingal
KSUMIOT10	Heera College of Engineering and Technology
KSUMIOT11	Model Engineering College
KSUMIOT12	Seethi Sahib Memorial Polytechnic College
KSUMIOT13	Vimal Jyothi Engineering College
KSUMIOT14	Rajagiri Centre for Business Studies
KSUMIOT15	Swami Nithyanada Polytechnic College ,Kangangad ,Kasragod
KSUMIOT16	Federal Institute Of Science & Technology
KSUMIOT17	Government Engineering College, Thrissur
KSUMIOT18	NSS College of Engineering and Technology
KSUMIOT19	College of Engineering Trivandrum
KSUMIOT20	SCMS school of engineering and technology



Annexure VII - List of LoRaWAN across Kerala

COLLEGE	FACULTY IN CHARGE	CONTACT
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING CHENGANNUR - IHRD	DR HARI VS	8547463422
ADISHANKARA INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY	AJAY BASIL VARGHESE	9995103073
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, MUNNAR	RAMESHCHAND K A	9495322577
LBS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, KASARAGOD	RENSI SAM MATHEW	9946449057
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, PATHANAPURAM	DR. DEVI DEVAPAL	9446503136
VIMAL JYOTHI ENGINEERING COLLEGE, CHEMPERI	SARIN CR	9605063204
AMAL JYOTHI COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, KANJIRAPALLY	ABUBEKER K M, MATHEW GEORGE JAYAKRISHNAN V	9539297709 8714103110
NIELIT, CALICUT	RAJESH M	9447217649
MEA ENGINEERING COLLEGE, PERINTHALMANNA MALAPPURAM	DR RAJI C.G,	9446170854
SREEPATHY INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY	SEBIN SUNNY P	9446870895
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, KALLOOPPARA	RAJ KUMAR T	9447402630
GOVERNMENT ENGINEERING COLLEGE, THRISSUR	AJAY JAMES	9747291957
SREE CHITHIRA ENGINEERING COLLEGE	PREETHA	9526886567
GOVERNMENT ENGINEERING COLLEGE, WAYANAD	DR. GILESH M P	9249285500



Annexure VIII - Kerala Blockchain Academy Innovation Clubs

INSTITUTION NAME	KBAIC COORDINATOR	E MAIL	CONTACT NUMBER
MES ADVANCED INSTITUTE OF	MR. JIBIN N	jibintcr@gmail.com	9496839168
ROYAL COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING	MR. NOWSHAD M U	nowshad@royalcet.ac.in	98469 12732
AND TECHNOLOGY SREEPATHY INSTITUTE OF	MR SEBIN SUNNY P	sebinsunnv@simat.ac.in	9446870895
MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY AMAL JYOTHI COLLEGE OF	MR SHERIN SAM IOSE	sherinsamjose@amaljyo	9496805712
ENGINEERING ERANAD KNOWLEDGE CITY		thi.ac.in	0.405440000
TECHNICAL CAMPUS	MR. ADARSH I K MR. SANKARAN	adarsh@ekc.edu.in	9495142082
ENGINEERING	NAMPOOTHIRI K	m	9947957892
NSS COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING	MR. KIRON K R	krkiron@gmail.com	9496329746
MAR BASELIOS COLLEGE OF	MR. ARUN J S	arun.js@mbcet.ac.in	9496368197
TRINITY COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING	MR. ANAND MICHAEL	anandmichael007@gma il.com	9496973797
SREE BUDDHA COLLEGE OF	MR. GOPU DARSAN	gops601@gmail.com	9809557304
ACE COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING	MR. JAZIR S	jazir.s@acetvm.com	9895965552
ST. JOSEPHS COLLEGE OF	MR. SARJU S	sarju.s@sjcetpalai.ac.in	9447233663
ST. THOMAS COLLEGE OF	MR. ANISH GEORGE	anishgeorge@stthomas	9686285602
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY NEHRU COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING	MR UNNIMR	college.ac.in	9400448671
AND RESEARCH CENTRE		1000 0 1	
PATHANAPURAM	MR. ANAS S R	anas1069eee@gmail.co m	8547981069
ADI SHANKARA INSTITUTE OF	MR. AJAY BASIL	iedc@adishankara.ac.in	9995103073
TOC H INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND	MR. TITUS THOMAS	titusthomas@hotmail.co	9400394553
TECHNOLOGY RAJIV GANDHI INSTITUTE OF		m rivas@rit.ac.in	9633751307
	MIR. RITAS K S		9033731304
ENGINEERING	MR. SUMISHA SAMUEL	edu.in	9400822836
SAINTGITS COLLEGE OF	MR. GOKULNATH G	gokulnath.g@saintgits.or	9496941119
MANGALAM COLLEGE OF	MR. RAKESH S	s.rakesh@mangalam.in	9995771518
ENGINEERING VIMAL JYOTHI ENGINEERING	MR SARIN CR	crsarin@viec.ac.in	9605063204
COLLEGE		stearing geolacin	2200000201



INSTITUTION NAME	KBAIC COORDINATOR	E MAIL	CONTACT NUMBER
RAJADHANI INSTITUTE OF	MR. PRASANTH R	prasanthr@rietedu.in	9995221816
ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY VALIA KOONAMBAIKULATHAMMA			
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND	MR. VINITHA V K	vkvinitha11@gmail.com	8606410110
TECHNOLOGY			
VISWAJYOTHI COLLEGE OF	MR. RITTY JACOB	ritty@vjcet.org	9605130051
ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY		sumod sundar@gmail.co	
	MR. SUMOD SUNDAR	m	8086515716
MUTHOOT INSTITUTE OF		111	
TECHNOLOGY AND SCIENCE	MR. RAKHEE M	rakheem@mgits.ac.in	9895369648
GOVERNMENT. ENGINEERING		naseercholakkalathu@g	0622910204
COLLEGE- PALAKKAD	WIR. NASEER.C	mail.com	9033019294
HINDUSTAN INSTITUTE OF	DR.L.KAVISHANKAR	lkavis@hindustanuniv.ac	9884564670
TEHNOLOGY AND SCIENCE		.in	
TKM COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING	MR. NISHANTH N	nishtkm@gmail.com	8848311454
SAHRDAYA COLLEGE OF	MR. SHYAM KRISHNA	shyamkrishna@sahrday	9884564670
ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY		a.ac.in	
	MS. SABITHA	hodcse@vedavyasa.org	8281442425
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING			
MUNNAR	DR. DEEPA S. KUMAR	deepa@cemunnar.ac.in	9447524328
SCMS SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING			0407470705
AND TECHNOLOGY	DR.VINOD P	vinodp@scmsgroup.org	949/1/9/35
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING	DR.PREETHA THERESA	preetha@cectLac in	9847547127
CHERTHALA	JOY		5017517127
AHALIA SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING	MR. ANAND HARIDAS	anand.haridas@ahalia.a	9633679546
AND TECHNOLOGY		c.in munni oceanair@gmail.c	
IES COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING	MR. MUNNI JAYARAJ	om	9487990914
	MR. MOHAMMED	mil.ec@kmeacollege.ac.	9961/12275
RIVER ENGINEERING COLLEGE	ISMAIL H	in	5501412275
COLLEGE OF APPLIED SCIENCE,	MS. BINDU.C	binducas10@gmail.com	9446283040
KOZHIKODE		- 5	
MES PONNANI COLLEGE	MS. NUSRATH K	om	9846997113
COLLEGE OF ENGINERING		aula@aat aa in	9547060769
TRIVANDRUM	NIS. DADI SILA L	Syld@Cet.dC.III	8547060768
LOURDES MATHA COLLEGE OF	MS. CIBUMOL B.BABU	cibumol.babu@lmcst.ac.	9446494938
SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY		in	
TKM INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY	MR. ASWIN RAJ V	aswinraj02@gmail.com	9747383760
FEDERAL INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE	MS. NEENU JOHNSON	neenujohnson86@gmail	9496768374
SREE CHITRA THIRUNAL COLLEGE		.com	
OF ENGINEERING, TRIVANDRUM	MS. LAKSHMI V.S.	lvs@sctce.ac.in	9895193140



INSTITUTION NAME	KBAIC COORDINATOR	E MAIL	CONTACT NUMBER
SRI RAMAKRISHNA ENGINEERING	DR.S.HARIHARA	hs@sroc.ac.in	9655307007
COLLEGE	GOPALAN	115@3160.00.111	3033307007
SRI KRISHNA COLLEGE OF	DR. R.KANMANI	r.kanmani@skct.edu.in	9159568554
TECHNOLOGY			
MODEL FINISHING SCHOOL	MR IAIMON IACOB	iaimon@mec.ac.in	9447219957
ERNAKULAM		jumonemee.de.m	511/21000/
MARIAN ENGINEERING COLLEGE	MS. PREETHA S L	preetha.nair.s@gmail.co m	8590426469
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING	MS. DEVI DATH	devinirmal05@gmail.co	9447219957
PERUMON		m	



Annexure IX - Details of Patent Information Centre

Name of Center	Key Person	Contact
Patent Information Centre- Kerala (PIC-		Tel: 0471 2543234, 2548252,
Kerala)		2548315
Kerala State Council For Science,	Nodal Officer	Fax: 0471 2540085
Technology & Environment (KSCSTE),	Patent Information Centre-	E-mail: pic.kscste@kerala.gov.in,
Sasthra Bhavan, Pattom P.O,	Kerala (PIC-Kerala)	patentcentre@gmail.com
Thiruvananthapuram – 695 004		Website:
Kerala, India.		www.patentcentre.kerala.gov.in.

IPR CELLS ESTABLISHED BY PIC-KERALA/KSCSTE

Govt. Organizations

District Industries Centre, Trivandrum

Universities

A.P.J.Abdul Kalam Technological University

Cochin University of Science & Technology

Kannur University

Kerala Agricultural University

Kerala Veterinary & Animal Sciences University

National Institute of Technology Calicut

University of Calicut

University of Kerala

Engineering Colleges

Amal Jyothi College of Engineering, Kanjirapally

College of Engineering, Trivandrum

Government Engineering College, Barton Hill, Trivandrum

Government Engineering College, Idukki

Government Engineering College, Kannur

Government Engineering College, Kozhikode

Government Engineering College, Sreekrishnapuram, Palakkad

Government Engineering College, Thrissur



IPR CELLS ESTABLISHED BY PIC-KERALA/KSCSTE

Government Engineering College, Wayanad

Mar Athanasius College of Engineering, Kothamangalam

NSS College of Engineering, Palakkad

Rajiv Gandhi Institute of Technology, Kottayam

TKM College of Engineering, Kollam

Arts & Science Colleges

Mar Ivanios College (Autonomous), Trivandrum











iedckerala@startupmission.in iedc.startupmission.in